OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email message, and any attachments to it, is intended only for the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.



OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Excellence Empowered.’

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Oakland Community College will be held via a Zoom format
on Tuesday, February 16, 2021, 6:00 p.m. and will include a closed session, pursuant to MCL 15.268(h), OAG
No. 6365 (June 2, 1986) and OAG No. 6817 (Sept. 14, 1994), to receive and review the closed session minutes
listed on the Board Meeting Minutes Consent Calendar.
AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ATTENDANCE
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MOVE INTO CLOSED SESSION, PURSUANT TO MCL 15.268(h), OAG NO. 6365 (JUNE 2, 1986) AND
OAG NO. 6817 (SEPT. 14, 1994), TO RECEIVE AND REVIEW THE CLOSED SESSION MINUTES
LISTED ON THE BOARD MEETING MINUTES CONSENT CALENDAR
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
CONSENT CALENDAR - BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Items 4.1 to 4.3 listed below on the Consent Calendar — Board Meeting Minutes are considered to be routine
by the Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these minutes unless

a Board member or the Chancellor so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the general
order of business and discussed separately.

4.1 January 12, 2021 Special Board Meeting Minutes A — ACTION
4.2 January 12, 2021 Regular Board Meeting Minutes B - ACTION
4.3 January 12, 2021 Closed Session Minutes C - ACTION

5. COMMUNICATIONS
5.1. Community Comments
5.2. Student Government Report
5.3. Academic Report
5.3.1. Academic Senate Update
5.3.2. Provost Update
5.4. Chancellor’s Comments

6. MONITORING REPORT
6.1 Fall Monitoring Report D - INFORMATION

7. ACTION ITEMS
7.1. 2021-2022 Tuition Rates E - ACTION
7.2. Appointment of Audit Committee Members F - ACTION



Board of Trustees
February 16, 2021
Page 2 of 2

8. INFORMATION ITEMS

CONSENT CALENDAR - INFORMATION ITEMS

Items 8.1 to 8.5 listed below on the Consent Calendar — Information Items are considered to be
routine by the Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of
these items unless a Board member or the Chancellor so requests, in which event the item will be
removed from the general order of business and discussed separately.

8.1. Finance Quarterly Report G - INFORMATION
8.2. College Facilities Quarterly Report H - INFORMATION
8.3. Information Technology Quarterly Report I - INFORMATION
8.4. OCC Foundation Quarterly Report J - INFORMATION
8.5. Strategic Plan Update K —INFORMATION

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR - INFORMATION ITEMS
9. BOARD COMMENTS

10. ADJOURNMENT

Mission: OCC is committed to empowering our students to succeed and advancing our community.



OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE"
Excellence Empowered.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES - VIA ZOOM
January 12, 2021
Oakland Community College
2480 Opdyke Road
Bloomfield Hills, Michigan

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER

Vice Chair Davis called the special organizational meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. The new officers elected will
begin their term at the regular meeting immediately following this one.

2. ATTENDANCE

Present

Pamala M. Davis, Vice Chair — attended remotely from Royal Oak, Oakland County, Michigan

Susan E. Anderson, Treasurer — attended remotely from Royal Oak, Oakland County, Michigan

Pamela S. Jackson, Secretary — attended remotely from Commerce Township, Oakland County, Michigan
Kathleen A. Bertolini, Trustee — attended remotely from Independence Township, Oakland County, Michigan
Shirley J. Bryant, Trustee — attended remotely from Farmington Hills, Oakland County, Michigan

Susan Gibson, Trustee— attended remotely from Charter Township of Lake Orion, Oakland County, Michigan
Christine M. O’Sullivan, Trustee — attended remotely from Madison Heights, Oakland County, Michigan

Absent
None

3. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Vice Chair Davis opened the floor for nominations for the position of Chair. Trustee O’Sullivan nominated
Trustee Jackson for Chair.

There being no further nominations, a vote was taken on the election of Trustee Jackson as Board Chair.
ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: Anderson, Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson, O’Sullivan

NAYS: None Motion Carried
Vice Chair Davis announced Pamela Jackson as the Board Chair.

Vice Chair Davis asked for nominations for Vice Chair. Trustee Anderson nominated Trustee Bertolini as Vice
Chair. Trustee Bryant seconded.

There being no further nominations, a vote was taken on the election of Trustee Bertolini as Vice Chair.

ROLL CALL VOTE:



Board of Trustees Special Meeting
January 12, 2021
Page 2 of 4

AYES: Anderson, Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson, O’Sullivan
NAYS: None Motion Carried
Vice Chair Davis announced Kathleen Bertolini as the Vice Chair.

Vice Chair Davis opened the floor for nominations for Secretary. Trustee Anderson nominated Trustee Gibson
for Secretary. Trustee Bryant seconded.

There being no further nominations, a vote was taken on the election of Trustee Gibson as Secretary.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: Anderson, Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson, O’Sullivan

NAYS: None Motion Carried
Vice Chair Davis announced Susan Gibson as Secretary.

Vice Chair Davis asked for nominations for Treasurer. Trustee Bryant nominated Trustee Anderson for Treasurer.
Trustee Bertolini seconded.

There being no further nominations, a vote was taken on the election of Trustee Anderson as Treasurer.
AYES: Anderson, Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson, O’Sullivan
NAYS: None Motion Carried
Vice Chair Davis announced Susan Anderson as Treasurer.

4. APPOINTMENT TO STANDING COMMITTEES

e Board Policy Review Committee

Vice Chair Davis noted Trustees Bryant, Jackson, and past Trustee McCulloch currently serve on this
committee. She asked for nominations.

Trustee Bryant nominated Trustee Jackson. Trustee Gibson seconded.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: Anderson, Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson, O’Sullivan

NAYS: None Motion Carried
Trustee Jackson will serve on the Board Policy Review Committee.

Vice Chair Davis asked for another nomination to the committee. Trustee Anderson nominated Trustee
Bryant, and Trustee Bertolini seconded.

ROLL CALL VOTE:



Board of Trustees Special Meeting
January 12, 2021
Page 3 of 4

AYES: Anderson, Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson, O’Sullivan
NAYS: None Motion Carried
Trustee Bryant will serve on the Board Policy Review Committee.

Vice Chair Davis asked for another nomination to the committee. Trustee Bryant nominated Trustee Gibson,
and Trustee Anderson seconded.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: Anderson, Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson, O’Sullivan

NAYS: None Motion Carried
Trustee Gibson will serve on the Board Policy Review Committee.

e Chancellor Evaluation Committee

Vice Chair Davis noted Trustees Anderson, Bertolini, and she currently serve on this committee. She asked
for nominations.

Trustee Bryant nominated Trustee Bertolini. Trustee Gibson seconded.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: Anderson, Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson, O’Sullivan

NAYS: None Motion Carried
Trustee Bertolini will serve on the Chancellor Evaluation Committee.

Trustee Anderson nominated Trustee Davis. Trustee Bertolini seconded.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: Anderson, Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson, O’Sullivan

NAYS: None Motion Carried
Trustee Davis will serve on the Chancellor Evaluation Committee.

Trustee Davis nominated Trustee Anderson, and Trustee Jackson seconded.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: Anderson, Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson, O’Sullivan

NAYS: None Motion Carried

Trustee Anderson will serve on the Chancellor Evaluation Committee.



Board of Trustees Special Meeting
January 12, 2021
Page 4 of 4

5. COMMUNITY COMMENTS - none
Vice Chair Davis announced and congratulated the new officers and committee members.
6. ADJOURNMENT

Vice Chair Davis asked for a motion to adjourn. Trustee Jackson so MOVED, and Trustee O’Sullivan seconded.
No vote was taken, and the meeting was adjourned at 6:33 p.m.

Cherie A. Foster

Date

Pamela M. Davis, Vice Chair

Pamela S. Jackson, Secretary

Mission: OCC is committed to empowering our students to succeed and advancing our community.



1.

OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE"
Excellence Empowered.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - VIA ZOOM
January 12, 2021
Oakland Community College
2480 Opdyke Road
Bloomfield Hills, Michigan

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Jackson called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m. The Chair announced the election of officers that took
place at the Board’s Special Meeting held just prior to this meeting. The new slate of officers is:

Pamela Jackson, Chair
Kathleen Bertolini, Vice Chair
Susan Gibson, Secretary
Susan Anderson, Treasurer

ATTENDANCE
ROLL CALL VOTE:

Present:

Pamela S. Jackson, Chair — attended remotely from Commerce Township, Oakland County, Michigan

Kathleen A. Bertolini, Vice Chair — attended remotely from Independence Township, Oakland County, Michigan
Susan E. Anderson, Treasurer - attended remotely from Royal Oak, Oakland County, Michigan

Susan Gibson, Secretary — attended remotely from Charter Township of Lake Orion, Oakland County, Michigan
Shirley Bryant, Trustee — attended remotely from Farmington Hills, Oakland County, Michigan

Pamala M. Davis, Trustee — attended remotely from Royal Oak, Oakland County, Michigan (muted)

Absent:
Christine M. O’Sullivan, Trustee

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Chair Jackson requested a motion to approve the agenda. Trustee Anderson so MOVED, and Trustee Bryant
seconded.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: Anderson, Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson

NAYS: None Motion Carried
Chair Jackson asked for a motion move into closed session, under MCL 15.268(h), OAG No. 6365 (June 2,
1986) and OAG No. 6817 (Sept. 14, 1994), to receive and review the closed session minutes listed on the Board

Meeting Minutes Consent Calendar. Any action to approve the minutes may only be made during open session.
Trustee Anderson so MOVED, and Trustee Bertolini seconded.



Board of Trustees
January 12, 2021
Page 2 of 5§

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: Anderson, Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson

NAYS: None Motion Carried
The Board went into closed session at 6:38 p.m.

The Board returned to open session at 6:43 p.m.

4. MINUTES
CONSENT CALENDAR - BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Items 4.1 to 4.3 listed below on the Consent Calendar — Board Meeting Minutes are considered to be routine
by the Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these minutes unless
a Board member or the Chancellor so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the general
order of business and discussed separately.

Chair Jackson asked if any of the trustees would like an item pulled for separate discussion. There being no
such request, the Chair asked for a motion to approve the Board Meeting Minutes Consent Calendar items 4.1
through 4.3. Trustee Davis so MOVED, and Trustee Bryant seconded.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: Anderson, Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson

NAYS: None Motion Carried
4.1. December 15, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes A — ACTION
4.2 December 15, 2020 Closed Session Minutes A B - ACTION
4.3 December 15, 2020 Closed Session Minutes B C - ACTION

5. COMMUNICATIONS
5.1. Community Comments

Dental Hygiene faculty member and first year clinical coordinator Jennifer Shelbourne addressed the
Board regarding the Dental Hygiene Program, which is located at the Highland Lakes Campus. The
program provides the community with such things as cleanings, x-rays, sealants, bite guards, and whitening
trays. In 2019, the clinic served approximately 1,482 patients. Things slowed down during COVID, but
Ms. Shelbourne noted during that time the clinic was updated to meet COVID guidelines. She concluded
that the Dental Hygiene Program has a very dedicated staff and faculty.

5.2. Student Government Report — no report
5.3. Academic Report
5.3.1. Academic Senate Update
Academic Senate Chair John Mitchell presented the Senate update report. Some of the items

discussed included:
e Senate meetings will begin this week



Board of Trustees
January 12, 2021
Page 3 of 5

e A major focus will be on Teaching and Learning. Through the work of this committee, the
senate will be at the forefront of professional development and a culture of best practices that
prioritize our students.

e Senate will begin revising and expanding the Outstanding Student Recognition Award
Process

e A major issue to be addressed this semester is Syllabus reform to foster a seamless transfer
process and to serve students through best practices and clear communication

Senate Chair Mitchell welcomed our new trustee and congratulated the newly elected Board officers.

5.3.2. Provost Update

Dr. Berne reported that the faculty and students began the winter semester yesterday. In our third full
“mostly-remote” semester, we have learned a lot about what does and does not work for students. We
know that remote courses function optimally when priority is placed upon consistent communications.
To that end, the faculty are posting announcements, meeting with students synchronously and
engaging in virtual office hours.

Students who may have once had technology needs are benefitting from College- issued laptops,
funded by CARES Act dollars, Loaner hot spots distributed through our libraries, and designated
“bring your own device” spaces where students with hardware, but without reliable access to
internet,can use the College’s strong signal.

Our accrediting body (Higher Learning Commission) and the federal government expect all course
materials to be ADA compliant and accessible to all learners. Our ACCESS offices and the
Academic Technology Group Staff are supporting faculty as they work to comply with these
guidelines.

Congratulations to the 20+ faculty who completed ATG’s online development course and best wishes
to the 20 or so who are beginning on February 8. The expertise of our faculty has grown
exponentially in just 9 months and we will certainly return to our F2F classrooms, once safe, with
new skills and strategies.

Dr. Berne thanked all the faculty staff from ATG, ACCESS the Teaching and Learning Center who
hosted an adjunct faculty orientation and has renewed our commitment to providing resources and
support for this crucial employee group.

Trustee Anderson asked if this is a new training for adjunct faculty and how frequently the training is
provided. Dr. Berne replied this is a new orientation and will continue to be offered every January
and August.

5.4. Chancellor’s Comments

Mr. Provenzano commented on the following:

e Two new employees were recognized:
o Halie Black, Grant Manager
o Jessica McHugh, Custodian

e The following retirees were recognized for their years of service
o Linda Arendt, Business Office Specialist, 34 years
o Karen Bathanti, Vice Chancellor for Human Resources, 2 years
o Ann Kresowski, Library Technician, 41 years
o Mary Kay Lawless, Counselor, 34 years

e College of Choice:
o Due to the additional CARES funding, to date we have received 1,243 applications for the

Winter semester laptop program



Board of Trustees
January 12, 2021
Page 4 of 5

o Last month the popular Guy Gordon Show on WJR featured me, as well as Dean of Public
Services and CREST David Ceci and Dean of EMIT Jolene Chapman
o OCC adjunct Chef Lois Hennessey, who teaches cake decorating, was quoted in the
Observer-Eccentric for a story on the Christmas craze of hot cocoa bombs
e Faculty and Staff Excellence:
o Psychology faculty member Todd Symington earned his doctoral degree in December from
Oakland University
o This past December, College Events Coordinator Ken Faulk was awarded his specialist in art
degree in educational leadership from Eastern Michigan University
e January Virtual Events for Employees, Students, and the Community
o MLK Week sponsored by OCC’s Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Committee — January 11-15
o Health & Human Services Panel Discussion on Diversity — January 12
o Permission to Wonder: Visual Thinking Strategies — January 13

5.5. Clery Act and Security Report
Chief of Public Safety Paul Matynka presented OCC’s 2020 Department of Public Safety Annual Security
Report, which is provided annually to all employees, students, and the community. One violent act crime
was reported, with some minor incidences occurring at a couple of the campuses.
Chief Matynka introduced two new programs: “Stop the Bleed” and “OCC’s Safe Phone App.” Public
Safety was in the process of offering training for The Stop the Bleed program when COVID hit. This
program addresses recommendations on how to improve the rate of survival for people with severe bleeding.
Continued training will occur once staff and students return to campus. The OCC Safe App will address
OCC’s emergency response plans and will be available to download for free at the APP store within the next
few days. He apprised everyone as to all the information that will be available on this app.
Trustee Bryant inquired if there is a time when students who are registering can be made aware of this app.
Chief Matynka stated he can see how this can be done. He is also working with the Marketing Department
on getting the word out to current students and employees.
Trustee Bertolini MOVED to receive and file the report, and Trustee Bryant seconded.
AYES: Anderson, Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson

NAYS: None Motion Carried
(Report on file)

6. MONITORING REPORT - no report
7. ACTION ITEMS - no items

8. INFORMATION ITEMS - no items
9. BOARD COMMENTS

Trustee Bryant thanked the OCC culinary chefs for the delicious holiday gift baskets they received. The other
trustees echoed her sentiments.

Chair Jackson made the following comments:
. Thanked Jennifer Shelbourne for her update on the Dental Hygiene Program
. Reported she attended today’s MLK panel discussion



Board of Trustees
January 12, 2021

Page 5 of 5
. Welcomed Susan Gibson to the Board, as well as congratulated all of the new officers
. Thanked the faculty for all the online training they are doing during these existing conditions

10. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Chair Jackson adjourned the meeting at 7:12 p.m.

Cherie A. Foster

Date

Pamela S. Jackson, Chair

Susan Gibson, Secretary

Mission: OCC is committed to empowering our students to succeed and advancing our community.



OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE’
Excellence Empowered.’

ACTION

Board Agenda Item 4.3
February 16, 2021

JANUARY 12, 2021 CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

Per the Open Meetings Act, while closed session minutes must be approved in an open meeting
(with contents of the minutes kept confidential), the Board may meet in closed session to
consider approving the minutes. Therefore, these minutes will be shared during closed session.



% OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Excellence Empowered.

INFORMATION

Board Agenda Item 6.1
February 16, 2021

FALL 2020
MONITORING REPORT



Table of Contents

EXECULIVE SUMIMAIY ...ttt bbbt b bt bbb et e ettt e b et nnenen e 3
Mission, Values, Vision & SrategiC PIAN...........coiiiiieiiiice e 4
Board Ends and StrategiC ODJECLIVES.........ccviiiii ettt e e e 5
Overview of Key Performance INdicators (KPIS) ........cccoveiiiiiicieiieie ettt 7
1.1: Promote EAUCALIONAI ACCESS......ccveieiiieeieeieeie st stee e ste et e e steesee e neesteeteebesteaseestesseessesseeneeseeeseensensens 8
Dual Enrollment and Early Middle COHEQE ........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiieee s 9
LOF0] | 1=T0 T R =T Lo [ TSSOSO 10
Diverse Learning ENVIFONMENTS .........couiiiiiiiiiiieeeeese st nn e 13
Economic and Workforce DeVEIOPMENT ..ot 13
1.2: Implement a Strategic Enrollment Management FrameWOrK ...........ccccovveieieiieeneseenese e 14
Fall 2020 Initial Enrollment CompariSON Data.........cccccviieiiieeii et se e 17
Early Winter 2021 ENrolIMeNnt DAta ..........oiiiiiiiiieieieicise e 18
1.3: Promote a Climate of Educational Innovation and EXCellence.............ccooeiriiiiiieiiiiinccee 19
F ot (1o 1 - (o] OSSPSR 20
OCC Teaching and Learning Center (TLC) ......oiiiiiiiie e 20
COllege ACALIMIC SENALE ......c.eieiiiiiteitite ettt bbbttt bbb n e 21
Global EQUCAtIONAL INITIALIVES. .......viviiiiiieiieierieeeee ettt ettt ne e 21
Curriculum, Student Learning, and EValUALION ............ccceoiiiiiiiieiiiecc e 22
COMMUNIEY CONMNEBCTION ...ttt bbbt bbbttt sttt b n e 23
1.4: Promote the Holistic Development of All Individuals.............ccccovoieiiiiiiiiii e, 24
1.5: Implement Innovative, Comprehensive & Effective Student Support Services........c.cooevvevevverennnn, 26
Student Services Evaluative FramMEWOIK ..........c.ciciiieiiieeiiie e sie e sta e sressaenaennes 30
1.6: Advance Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Policy and PractiCe ...........ccccoccvviviiereiiene s 31
1.7: Improve Retention, Persistence, and COMPIELION..........cccviiiiiiii i 33
Strategic Direction 2: Improve Institutional Culture & CHMALE.........c.cccvviiiiiiiiiie e 38
(@0 o] 171 o] o ISR 39
ACKNOWIBAGEIMENTS......c.viieeeiieiieeeeet et e ettt et e e st e tesre et e s teese e besseessesseessessesseensesseessessesseensessennss 39
LC [0 YRS PRRSR 39



Executive Summary

The context of the COVID-19 global pandemic has created unique challenges and opportunities
across the higher education landscape. Unlike economic fluctuations that community colleges
have experienced in the past, the current dynamics of student enrollment behavior are difficult to
predict amid a confluence of public health concerns, legislative guidelines, and changes in the
lives of students and their families.

Throughout this time, Oakland Community College (OCC) has positioned itself as a safe and
accessible option for students to continue to pursue their goals and college ambitions. Amid the
uncertainty, OCC has adapted to meet student needs and to provide a clarity of options within its
programs and courses. Additional resources of funding, technology, and support combine to
promote student success as the College community bands together to navigate this time.

The College remains committed to helping advance the

community and has partnered with Oakland County via #UAKLAN W
its COVID-19 Economic Recovery Task Force, on which COVID-19 Response
OCC Chancellor Peter Provenzano serves as a co-chair. We'll get through this together

National reports show that in Fall of 2020, community college enroliment fell 9.4%, with new
student enrollment down 23%.1 At OCC, while headcount enrollment is down 6% over the prior
year, credit enrollment fell only 3%. Both changes still place OCC as first in the region and in
the top quartile statewide according to comparative data from early in the Fall semester.

Within this trend, average enrolled credits per student have risen significantly, from 8.18 to 8.51.
Additional credit enroliment helps students accelerate progress toward achieving their academic
goals. Further, the conversion rate of new admitted to enrolled students increased by eight
percent, to a five-year high of 35.7%.

Course success and fall to fall persistence experienced a decline, aligning with an increased
course withdrawal rate as student lives, work, income, families, and educational plans adapted to
economic and public health conditions.

Finally, long-term, cohort-based metrics such as college readiness and degree/certificate
attainment via the VVoluntary Framework of Accountability (VFA) allow the College to assess
trends on bigger picture outcomes over time and in comparison to peer institutions. The VFA is
a national system of data sharing designed specifically for community colleges via the American
Association of Community Colleges (AACC).

Throughout this time, OCC has continually evolved and innovated to best support students while
prioritizing their safety and well-being. Through an ongoing integration of dynamic data
systems and data-informed conversations, the College can assess its impact and design and
implement plans for continuous improvement in service of its mission and contribution to
increased postsecondary attainment in Oakland County.

1 Barshay, J. (2020). PROOF POINTS: Covid-19 has been bad for college enrollment — but awful for community college students.
Retrieved from https://hechingerreport.org/high-school-graduates-shun-college-in-the-covid-fall-of-2020/



https://www.oaklandcc.edu/news/press-releases/covidtaskforce.aspx
https://www.aacc.nche.edu/programs/voluntary-framework-accountability/
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/about/mission-strategic-priorities-vision.aspx
https://hechingerreport.org/high-school-graduates-shun-college-in-the-covid-fall-of-2020/

Mission, Values, Vision & Strategic Plan

" 2
. T
i1l
il ol 11l
11l
Qakland Co ollege
» A .
MISSION
- OCC is committed to
empowering our students S
0 and advancing our g -
o ; community. S
A )
”, 0 B N &
[ [\ 0
4 A\ v
0 U

Strategic Direction 1: Optimize educational offerings & opportunities to meet community needs
1.1 Promote Educational Access
1.2 Implement a Strategic Enrollment Management Framework
1.3 Promote a Climate of Educational Innovation and Excellence
1.4 Promote the Holistic Development of all Individuals
1.5 Implement Innovative, Comprehensive and Effective Student Support Services
1.6 Advance Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Policy and Practice
1.7 |Improve Retention, Persistence, and Completion

Strategic Direction 2: Improve Institutional Culture & Climate
2.1 Promote a Culture of Accountability to Shared Goals
2.2 Improve the Availability, Access, and Timely Publication of Essential Institutional Data
2.3 Develop and Deploy Intentional Communication Structures and Systems
2.4 Promote a Culture of Collaboration and Civility




STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

Board Ends and Strategic Objectives

According to Board of Trustee Policy 4.1, Oakland Community College’s purpose is to provide
affordable higher education services to the people of Oakland County and the regional
community, which advance individual economic mobility, personal growth, and the local
economy, at a cost commensurate with the value of services provided. Community Stakeholders
benefit from the College through participation in eight Ends, which align and interact at several
levels with OCC’s updated strategic objectives.

Q
Oy & 5
5 Q/ 7
4. &% e i
C\Q ‘s OQ( )é A O Q& 2 (o) & 00 o ¢ Ky ¢ %
,&&P;‘;’;’a %, S0 % % & )*:;:65 %, 6'.’0 \9%0;6’77 /0;65
Q, . V7 /i ) Q. e 0 . %, 2 .
68}6 °, % S, ")@ KA 666 S, ’/;,/-) 8 666 9\9 o,//,) S o‘% %,
& = & i © 2 © %

Ed ional
s ® O 6 ©6 O o o o

My i o o |-
Holistic Develop(r:;ex: O & ] @
& Eectve sdemsupon | @ @ @ @ il B
ety Compioton © o o il Bt
e ience | @ @ ® @© O O ®
s oy | @ | @ | @ © o

The eight Board Ends and the updated Strategic Plan create an educational environment that
fosters student learning and supports student success. The College offers ongoing opportunities
to benefit individuals, the community, and employers based on their evolving needs. The Ends
and Objectives support the College’s mission to empower students to succeed and advance the
community.



https://www.oaklandcc.edu/policies/documents/?file=61
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/about/mission-strategic-priorities-vision.aspx

Oakland Community College (OCC):

Offers wide-ranging options for higher education and professional training, at all stages
of career and life

Partners with other higher education institutions, secondary education, government,
workforce, and community

Plays a central role as conduit among the K-16 continuum and helps county attain its
Oakland80 goal

Provides an agile, responsive, relevant education and the value of reduced student loan
burden

Serves the community in higher education awareness, aspirations, access, and success

Degrees &
Certificates

Lifelong Transfer
Learning Education

High School & Skills &
College Guest External
Enrollmentt Credentials

Workforce
Training



https://www.oakgov.com/exec/sotc/initiatives/Pages/oakland80.aspx

Overview of Key Performance Indicators (KPIs)

The charts below give a high-level overview of Fall semester KPIs.

e Each indicator links to a report section with additional data, context, and interpretation.

e Targets for each indicator were determined based on the range of normal fluctuation, a
forecast aligned with recent performance, the current context inside and outside OCC, and
the College’s actions for improvement.

e Input from faculty and staff helped inform targets. Ongoing research and analysis will
continue to refine targets and support alignment with the College’s strategic plan.

2019-20 2020 Target to
Fall KPI 201 201 202
all Semester KPls 018 019 020 % Change Target Actual
Conversion rate 32.4% 33.0% 35.7% +8.2% 33.0% +2.7%
Headcount enrollment 15,942 | 15,668 | 14,727 -6.0% 15,668 -941
Average enrolled credits 8.17 8.18 8.51 +4.0% 8.60 -0.09%
Course success (allcourses | 2, por | 25 cor | goa% |  -4.3% 73.5% -4.1%
completed grade C or higher)
Fall to Fall persistence 54.1% 56.4% 52.3% -7.3% 55.8% -3.5%
2018-19 2019 | Targetto
Fall 201 KPIs (VFA Coh 2 2017 | 201 201
all 2019 Core KPIs ( Cohorts) 0 018 019 % Change | Target | Actual
Fall FTIAC st ts attai [l
all FTIAC students attained college 39% | 39% | 41% +5% 41% Met
readiness within two years
C(lam.pIeFed Associate Degree or.Certlﬂcate 249% 5% 5% 0% 27% 2%
within six years (credential seeking cohort)

2 Two-year cohorts started at OCC in 2015, 2016 and 2017. Six-year cohorts started in 2011, 2012, and 2013.




1.1: Promote Educational Access

BOARD ENDS

L Ry O
(Y "(, 7,
Y/ & % QL l’@
oo, et e & R Oy
(S e [o)
% 6% e ’%o c2’// 6\% & 2 % 6\%%6 Y %\ 4 &
/0«9 (/.o /00,6 (A 5:9 S, S CYNCA % (/,,) ’bo) 7 (‘/0 9(,’ .
% % NG % &% % % % S8 % &
% Vi RO} % (e » (e %

Educational
witond | @9 O 6 O o o o

2020-21 Strategic Actions:
« Improve developmental education outcomes through corequisite models & placement
e Increase dual & early college opportunities/matriculation
« Expand online portfolio of programs & courses

Access is an ongoing and evolving principle to remove barriers to higher education and provide
support for all who wish to pursue it. A focus on equity helps the College better serve all
members of the community in pursuing their diverse goals.

@ Community Outreach
College Readiness

Diverse Learning Environments
N
Lifelong Education & Training

Access includes:

e Qutreach throughout the community to those considering college for the first time, those who
want to return to college, guest students, and those who wish to train for a new career
Innovating college readiness placement/pathways to facilitate student attainment
Opportunities to learn in online, remote, hybrid, and in-person environments

Momentum toward completing a degree/certificate, transfer, and skill attainment

Continue to advance Oakland 80 & Michigan Sixty by 30 through >

robust strategic initiatives, the Michigan Reconnect program for i MICHIGAN

students over 25, etc. RECONNECT



https://www.oakgov.com/exec/sotc/initiatives/Pages/oakland80.aspx
https://www.sixtyby30.org/
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/mireconnect/default.aspx

Students who use financial aid to attend OCC benefit from the many Federal and State
funding options available via the Financial Aid office and the Free Application for Federal
Student Aid (FAESA). Nearly a third of students receive some form of financial aid to attend
OCC and in Fall 2020, 21% (3,097) qualified for a Pell Grant, the federal financial aid
offered to students with the highest level of financial need.

To support students with financial and life needs, OCC is participating in a national initiative
MI-BEST (Michigan Building Economic Stability Today), led at the state level by the
MCCA’s Center for Student Success. This work includes a survey and focus groups by
Trellis Research, to build an in-depth understanding of student financial stability and needs.

Dual Enroliment and Early Middle College

Outreach

Middle School Empowerment Experience (MSEE) — a virtual field trip for all 8" graders
in Pontiac aimed to cultivate a college-going mindset, foster a sense of belonging, and
eliminate wealth as a perceived obstacle to degree attainment. OCC’s Phi Theta Kappa
(PTK) students played a major role in hosting the event and OCC’s Foundation gave support.
Detroit Area Pre-College Engineering Program (DAPCEP) Partnership: OCC is
partnering with the non-profit DAPCEP to deliver a Saturday Cyber Security class to high
school students from multiple districts during six weeks each in Winter 2021 and Fall 2021.
Bridging the Gap Collaboration: 2020 laid the groundwork to initiate academic
partnerships with three underserved districts. In 2021, OCC will partner with teachers and
administrators from Oak Park, Hazel Park, and Pontiac to examine academic standards
necessary to help reduce the need for remediation. The year-long collaboration will produce
a side-by-side standards guide and an alternative assessment tool.

Secondary Articulation

OCC has 17 active secondary articulation agreements covering 49 courses
Six new agreements for 17 courses among five school districts were added in 2020
Created Articulation at a Glance tool for OCC counselors to use as a guide

Operational Improvements

Michigan College/University Partnership (MiCUP):

The Secondary Partnership unit facilitated monthly meetings Join Our Transfer Communy
with representatives from the University of Michigan - Ann
Arbor during 2020 to finalize, co-brand and distribute the 26-page @ o™

MConnect Transfer Guide.

Expanded Staffing: A part-time Administrative Specialist joined Secondary Partnerships.
Her work has already yielded $108,000 in secure foundation allowance funding for local
school districts thanks to an attendance verification project involving 41 OCC faculty.
HELEN (Higher Education Liaison EMC Network): OCC’s Secondary Partnership unit
co-founded HELEN as a means of sharing promising operational practices among early
middle college and dual enrollment peers at postsecondary institutions across the state. Two
virtual conferences were held during 2020.


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/finaid/default.aspx
https://studentaid.gov/h/apply-for-aid/fafsa
https://www.mcca.org/initiatives-and-resources
https://www.mcca.org/about-the-mcss
https://www.trelliscompany.org/

e OCC Legal Reviews: The Intergovernmental Agreement for the Oakland Technical Early
College Program was reviewed and updated during 2020. The Petition for Admitting
Exceptional Students (ADS 98) to OCC was also reviewed and updated to reflect new
policies and virtual options. The petition will apply mostly to middle school students who are
deemed advanced and mature enough to enroll at OCC.

e District Profiles: Multiple data points were researched and compiled into district profiles
for the top ten economically disadvantaged districts in Oakland County. The profiles are
used to develop concentrated outreach efforts aligned with OCC’s access and equity goals.

Recognition
e OCC’s Director of Secondary Partnerships was speaker at the PRE-COLLEGE
Michigan Pre-College & Youth Outreach Conference YOUTH OUTREACH

e Oakland Early College received the 2020 College Success Award

Strategic Planning

e Strategic Planning (Promote Educational Access) - Dual Enrollment/Early Middle
College Action Project: The goal is to increase dual enrollment at OCC by 200 students in
the 2021-2022 academic year.

College Readiness

e College readiness placement is impacted by high school curriculum and academic
performance, assessment tools and how scores relate to course placement, processes and
content of practice tests, and developmental curriculum pathways. A conversation about
improving college readiness is also a conversation about bringing equity to student
experiences and outcomes.
e While students are incentivized to pursue English by the approved course lists when placing
below ENG 1510, attempts of developmental Math can wait until required as a course pre-
requisite. English and Math have different curricular pathways and policies that impact
college readiness. Details and nuances in these two areas can be found in the December
2019 College Readiness monitoring report.
e During the impacts of COVID-19, students have engaged in guided self-directed English
placement and remote ALEKS Math placement with support from Counseling and the
Academic Support Center (ASC).
e Efforts to transform developmental education to help students accelerate and persist include:
o Participation in statewide initiatives that include a focus on corequisite offerings, the Michigan
Reconnect Grant, Futures for Frontliners, and MIStart2Finish

o Access to Education Strategic Planning Committee to address best practices in developmental
education and placement

o Creation and implementation of a corequisite English course, English 1510E

e Examination and piloting of a new placement process (Duolingo) for English as a Second
Language (ESL).

e Participation in the Bridging the Gap initiative with high school partners to promote college
readiness

10


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/open-door/registration.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/about/board-of-trustees/docs/reports/2019/CollegeReadinessMonitoringReport2019.pdf
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/admissions/placement-testing/placement-in-english.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/admissions/placement-testing/placement-in-english.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/admissions/placement-testing/placement-in-math.aspx
https://www.michigan.gov/reconnect/
https://www.michigan.gov/reconnect/
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/futures4frontliners/default.aspx
https://www.mcca.org/initiatives-and-resources

Voluntary Framework of Accountability (VFA)

The Voluntary Framework of Accountability (VFA) is a national

system of data reporting and peer benchmarking designed
specifically for community colleges via the American Association
of Community Colleges (AACC). Cohort tracking allows the

College to evaluate progress on larger, long-term indicators over time.

Voluntary

Framework of
Accountability

2018-19 2019 Target to
Fall 201 KPIs (VFA Coh 31 2017 201 201
all 2019 Core KPIs ( Cohorts) 0 018 019 % Change | Target Actual
;ae'\'li ':j; Z:igf;&?;c de/‘i Irn|\t/|OAT 73% | 74% | 63% -15% 73% | Exceeded*
Fall FTIAC stl.Jdents f':\tt.amed 39% 39% 41% +5% 21% i
college readiness within two years

*The developmental placement indicator is unique in that ideally, through refined placement practices,

curricular innovation, and community partnerships, fewer students would need developmental coursework

in order to be successful at the college level. This is more of a metric to monitor, to help assess the impact

of college initiatives on cohort-based student outcomes.

OCC Trend

In recent years, Math and English have consistently increased the percentage of First Time in

Any College (FTIAC) students who attempt developmental courses, attain college readiness, and
complete a college-level course. Particularly, the 2017-2019 cohort begins to show the impact of

substantial changes to placement processes and curriculum. Improvement and innovation of
developmental education is ongoing and VFA data is one way to help measure its success.

Two-Year FTIAC Cohort OCC 2015-17 OCC 2016-18 0OCC 2017-19
FTIAC Students 3,060 2,710 2,620
Math Developmental Placement 2,155 1,964 1,308
Attempted Dev. Math Course 1,574 (73%) 1,412 (72%) 1,027 (79%)
College Ready Math 532 (25%) 514 (26%) 461 (35%)
Completed College-Level Math 226 (10%) 248 (13%) 239 (18%)
English Developmental Placement 894 659 920
Attempted Dev. English Course 666 (74%) 535 (81%) 808 (88%)
College Ready English 419 (47%) 369 (56%) 637 (69%)
Completed College-Level English 316 (35%) 284 (43%) 482 (52%)

3 Two-year cohorts started at OCC in 2015, 2016 and 2017.

11


https://www.aacc.nche.edu/programs/voluntary-framework-accountability/

Any Developmental Placement 2,230 1,997 1,648

Attempted Any Dev. Course 1,766 (79%) 1,566 (78%) 1,413 (86%)

College Ready All Subjects® 865 (39%) 785 (39%) 674 (41%)

As OCC student college readiness outcomes improve, a significant equity gap persists among
students that will inform the College’s efforts in this foundational area for student success.

OCC Peer Comparison

In relation to statewide peers, OCC shows a higher rate of students that attempt
developmental courses in both English and Math.

Recent improvement efforts have helped narrow the gap of students who become college
ready in Math. The further realization of Math initiatives aims to further boost the
completion of college-level coursework among this cohort.

English currently exceeds this peer group on all metrics within this cohort and VFA
definitions. The implementation of corequisite course ENG 1510E will begin to impact
VFA data with the 2021-23 cohort.

Overall, in this data set, OCC shows a much higher rate of students attempting
developmental education and slightly exceeds peers on the total percentage of students
with any developmental placement going on to successfully complete the highest-level
developmental courses and attain college readiness.

Two-Year FTIAC Cohort 0CC 2017 Cohort Peer Colleges® 2017
FTIAC Students 2,620 15,713
# % %

Math Developmental Placement 1,308 50% 51%
Attempted Dev. Math Course 1,027 79% 65%
College Ready Math 461 35% 38%
Completed College-Level Math 239 18% 24%
English Developmental Placement 920 35% 26%
Attempted Dev. English Course 808 88% 60%
College Ready English 637 69% 51%
Completed College-Level English 482 52% 41%
Any Developmental Placement 1,648 63% 62%
Attempted Any Dev. Course 1,413 86% 69%
College Ready All Subjects 674 41% 38%

4 Note: The category of “any developmental” metrics includes students who place into developmental Math,
developmental English, or both. Due to the overlapping nature of these categories, the separate Math and English
tables will not total to equal the numbers of overall college readiness need and attainment.

5> Peer data above includes comparable Michigan community colleges in terms of size, location, and demographics,
including: Grand Rapids Community College, Henry Ford College, Kalamazoo Valley Community College, Lansing
Community College, Macomb Community College, Mott Community College, Washtenaw Community College

12



Diverse Learning Environments

To maintain educational continuity during COVID-19, OCC has increased student access
through a blend of instructional options based on student preferences, public health safety
protocols, and the type of course content being delivered.

ONLINE REMOTE HYBRID IN-PERSON

anytime 24/7 scheduled times online/on campus on campus

Faculty continue to advance in their remote instructional practices and pedagogy. The Online

Learning Readiness Course (DIST 1000) helps prepares online and remote students for learning

success. Further, the College continues to expand the number of courses and programs that are

available fully online.

e Twenty-four faculty completed online development training via the Academic Technology
Group (ATG) in Fall 2020 and twenty more faculty begin training in February 2021, joining
the seventy-five faculty already fully trained in asynchronous course design and delivery.

e Ambitious online program development continues, with six programs currently fully online
and another six planned for development in 2021-22. Current online programs include:

Associate of Arts (AA.AA)

Associate in General Studies (GEN.AGS)

Associate in Business Administration with a Concentration in Accounting (ACC.ABA)

Criminal Justice — Generalist Associate in Applied Science (CRJ.GEN.AAS)

Library Services and Technology Certificate of Achievement (LIB.CA)

Technological Sciences Associate in Applied Science (TSC.AAS)

ocoarwnhE

Economic and Workforce Development

In Fall 2020, OCC offered the Connected Vehicle Professional THE

Credentialing Program in collaboration with The NEXT Education. m ‘EDUCATION
The online program provided an overview of the world of connected and autonomous vehicles
(CAV) and prepared participants to take the Connected Vehicle Professional Exam. Intended for
a non-technician audience, it gave a thorough perspective on this rapidly growing industry
segment, complete with information on CAV organizations, coalitions, and resources.

NC3 (National Coalition of Certification Centers) launched new work certification
and OCC is one of only two Michigan schools to participate.

OCC’s Associate Provost of Academics and Workforce received the MICHIGAN
“2020 Lighthouse Award” from the MiChiqan Boatinq Industries % ﬁ%%ﬁg?l?l[;s
Association (MBIA). Collaboration with MBIA will help bring a %= ASSOCIATION

Marine Technician education program to OCC in 2021.

Additional new programs include Pre-Apprenticeships, Central Sterile Processing, and Certified
Nursing Assistant (CNA).

13


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/virtualcampus/student/olreadinesscourse.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/virtualcampus/student/olreadinesscourse.aspx
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/programs/associate-in-arts/
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/programs/general-studies/
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/programs/business-administration/business-administration-concentration-accounting-aba/
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/programs/criminal-justice/generalist-aas/
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/programs/criminal-justice/generalist-aas/
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/programs/library-technical-services/library-technical-services-certificate/
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/programs/technological-sciences/technological-sciences-aas/
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__lnks.gd_l_eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDksInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMDkuMzAwODM0NzEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL29ha2xhbmRjYy5lZHUvY2UvZG9jcy9DVlAxMTIwLnBkZiJ9.gaZs0-5FjcJ9GqKlplWbp4hcmLOUGm0B-5F7SCVixk167-5Fo_s_499821237_br_88158407955-2Dl&d=DwMFAw&c=una-pXNGImYYzRFBqkF0Hw&r=wdaAHBtyUaBusArfGq6BIV8vjOsC_6VSRJx3pfFmqho&m=acp0E7qGoD3tOM4SUndqDq_WCIefh07qRNpa2ppkmGg&s=Y5rv1FsClTK4UV7nsOp-ejNTDRgWIj-MC-deirqEn_o&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__lnks.gd_l_eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDksInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMDkuMzAwODM0NzEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL29ha2xhbmRjYy5lZHUvY2UvZG9jcy9DVlAxMTIwLnBkZiJ9.gaZs0-5FjcJ9GqKlplWbp4hcmLOUGm0B-5F7SCVixk167-5Fo_s_499821237_br_88158407955-2Dl&d=DwMFAw&c=una-pXNGImYYzRFBqkF0Hw&r=wdaAHBtyUaBusArfGq6BIV8vjOsC_6VSRJx3pfFmqho&m=acp0E7qGoD3tOM4SUndqDq_WCIefh07qRNpa2ppkmGg&s=Y5rv1FsClTK4UV7nsOp-ejNTDRgWIj-MC-deirqEn_o&e=
https://thenexted.com/
https://www.nc3.net/'
https://www.mbia.org/
https://www.mbia.org/

1.2: Implement a Strategic Enrollment Management Framework

BOARD ENDS
(&)
S, S e)
[V % 7,
/ & & o %
oo, % A G\ % %0\ ¢
. %S 2 C &, % O & % 9, P
Bl o Pl Yo A %l n)%  Pu,
Ox. ‘0, (@[ % 9, V. ‘Q %, ¢ ) 2, ‘e, Y
S5 N4 o e (SN 7T % o % S S G
% < % % % % ¢ %
Strategic Enrollment
Management . . ‘ '

Onboarding 2 Enrollment

2020-21 Strategic Actions:
e 360 Recruiting of FTIAC (First Time in Any College) students,
e Adult learner recruitment and collaborative support initiatives
e Enhanced utilization of Recruit and automated communicated technologies

Several external and internal factors impact enrollment, including economic changes, public
health, demographics, marketing and outreach, competition from other higher education
institutions, admissions and onboarding, awareness and timely completion of the financial aid
process, course scheduling and delivery, etc.

Fall 2020 Admissions Initiatives

The Admissions team worked throughout Fall 2020 on the recruitment and admission of students
for Winter 2021. Their focus on outreach, communications, virtual college recruitment efforts,
and internal collaboration helped the College maintain a steady stream of applications
comparable to prior years despite a context of complexity, uncertainty, and challenge related to
the impacts of COVID-19. Their work continues to align with the College’s Strategic
Enrollment Management action team.

Communication
o Expansion of text messaging tool to all four recruiting territories
o Updated videos on admissions website to guide students 24/7

o Ongoing coordination with Marketing Communications team and CRM
. (customer relationship management) communication plans
o Established a Coffee with a Coordinator open zoom lobby through final
registration week for Winter 2021 admission support

14



e Coordination of Futures for Frontliners (FAF) communications, a
state scholarship to provide free community college tuition to pre-
approved essential workers

e Met with key partners to promote F4AF (i.e. Kelly Services,
Automation Alley)

e Provided F4F LIVE Admissions sessions and recorded a session

for prospective student access during winter break

e 2,500+ former, current, or prospective OCC students qualify for Futures for Frontliners

funding, providing community college tuition for eligible essential workers without degrees;
1,200+ enrolled Winter 2021

=
FUTURES

FOR FRONTLINERS

Free Tuition for Essential Workers!

Outreach

e Deployed Facebook LIVE sessions for Winter 2021, to be held monthly
High School recruitment efforts providing innovative, safe delivery options
Engaged with new personnel including the Apprenticeship Coordinator to
support in smooth onboarding and messaging resources.

e Coordination with Financial Aid and Marketing & Communications in the
communications management for the anticipated launch of Michigan
Reconnect, which will provide funding for students over age 25 to pursue a
degree or certificate at a local community college.

Future Planning

e Devel_op a com_prehens_ive communication management system .(C!\/IS) in
coordination with Registrar & Enrollment services office to assist in the
conversion of prospective students from admissions to enrollment

e Expand recruitment team to support online degree/certificate initiatives

e Strengthen Student Recruiter program with additional personnel and training

Provide Oakland County Counselor professional development in January 2021

Implement virtual transfer fairs in collaboration with Counseling/Marketing/Communications

Promote Virtual LIVE Admissions sessions through winter and spring

Explore and partner with four-year institutions as well as local community agencies to
provide innovative/creative virtual outreach

Data Trends

The efforts of Admissions and their collaborations across the College have led to a higher
rate of student conversion, accompanied by a significant increase in average enrolled credits.

New Admitted to Enrolled Students: Fall Trend
5,000

3,000
3,357 3,741 3,707 H 4,116
1,000

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

15


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/futures4frontliners/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/mireconnect/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/mireconnect/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/admissions/student-recruiter/default.aspx

Fall Conversion Rate

40%

35.7%
34.5% o
35% — 33.7% 32.4% 33.0%
® —_——
30%
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Fall Semester Average Credits
8.60 8.51
8.40
¢ 0 8.22 8.17 8.17 8.18
.y B = = =
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Source: Institutional Effectiveness, End of Session Data

e OCC’s proportion of part-time enrollment has continually increased in recent years, but
in Fall 2020 that trend shifted as more students enrolled full-time.

e InaFall 2020 survey of part-time students, 60% of respondents (759/1,275) indicated
they would like to enroll full-time but have barriers to doing so. Respondents identified
work obligations as the primary reason for their part-time enroliment, followed by family
responsibilities, tuition expenses, personal reasons, and course availability (i.e. delivery
method, time of day, day of week, weekend and evening courses).

e OCC Counselors are collaborating with Curriculum, Student Learning, and Evaluation to
create part-time program plans for students, starting with the highest enrollment programs
first. So far, five plans are completed and fifteen more in development.

Fall 2020 Student Fall Semester Enrollment:
Credit Enrollment Full-Time (12+ Credits) & Part-Time (<12 Credits)
2%
100.0%
0, 0, 0,
27% | 25% ooy | 136% 74.7% 'mf,e 75.3% 70.8%
_‘ ~
60.0%
100%  26.4% 25.3% 25.1% 24.7% 29.2%
20.0%
0.0%
46% 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
<=5 m 6-11 = 12-15 = >=16 Full-Time =@=Part-Time

Data Source: Office of Institutional Effectiveness, End of Session Data

16



Marketing Strategy
e Targeted communications to diverse prospects, current and former students, and
influencers using internal messaging along with paid and earned media
e Marketing and advertising tactics include email, texting, geofencing, radio, direct mail,
social media and digital that caters messaging to specific demographics and platforms.

In 2020, OCC was recognized with a Silver Medallion
NCMPR award by the National Council for Marketing & Public
National Council for Marketing & PublicRelations  Relations (NCMPR) for its excellence in digital and
Silver Medallion Award electronic media.

Fall 2020 Initial Enrollment Comparison Data

Nearly all Michigan community colleges saw declines in student headcount and credit
enrollment in Fall 2020 compared to the prior year.

e OCC ranked #6 of 27 community colleges in terms of student headcount change. The
colleges ranged from -23% to 0%, with OCC at -6.5%.

Michigan Community Colleges
% Change in Headcount Fall 2019 to Fall 2020

' TIIRRRRLARERS
-10

oo

-15
-20
-25

e OCC ranked #3 of 27 community colleges in terms of credit hour enrollment change.
The colleges ranged from -22% to +1%, with OCC at -2.6%

Michigan Community Colleges

% Change in Credit Hours Fall 2019 to Fall 2020
5

s ”IIIII||||||||||IIIII||._
-10

o

-15
-20
-25

Source: Weekly report via_https://www.mccssa.org/ as of 9/21/20, with institution-level reports ranging from 8/31
through 9/21 and OCC Data from 9/21. These are not official final reports and any comparison is limited by
differing dates.

17


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/news/press-releases/ncmpraward.aspx
https://www.ncmpr.org/
https://www.ncmpr.org/
https://www.mccssa.org/
https://www.mccssa.org/
https://www.ncmpr.org/

Early Winter 2021 Enrollment Data

Once again, nearly all Michigan community colleges saw declines in student headcount and
credit enrollment in Winter 2021 compared to the prior year.

e OCC ranked #8 out of 27 community colleges in terms of student headcount change. The
colleges ranged from -26% to -2%, with OCC at -8%.

Michigan Community Colleges
% Change in Headcount Winter 2020 to Winter 2021

IIIIIlllllllllllllll]lllll-.

o

-1

o

-20

-30

e OCC ranked #6 out of 27 community colleges in terms of credit hour enrollment change.
The colleges ranged from -24% to +2.3%, with OCC at -5.1%.

Michigan Community Colleges
% Change in Credit Hours Winter 2020 to Winter 2021

10

10III||||||||||IIIIIIIIU""

o

-20
-30

Source: Weekly report via https://www.mccssa.org/ as of 1/19/21, with institution-level reports ranging from 1/4
through 1/19 and OCC Data from 1/19. These are not official final reports, and any comparison is limited by
differing dates.

18


https://www.mccssa.org/
https://www.mccssa.org/

1.3: Promote a Climate of Educational Innovation and Excellence

Institutional &
Program

Accreditation/
General Perkins

Education/ Division
Global Planning
Education

Academic
Planning & College
Standards, Promote Academic

Technology Educational Senate

Management .
& Innovation &
Excellence

Professional,
Transfer,
Community
Alignment

Teaching and
Learning
Center

Curriculum
Review &
Curriculum/
Instruction

Student
Learning
Assessment

BOARD ENDS
C
O Ry o)
|, Q, 7
<. LOON % )
P o ® A s,
Q% C, A o, 0. %
S0 %28 e &2 9, &% O S ¢,
AT ;’50,- %0 %%\ % 2o\ 25\ % 2, \ %, e\ %%,
. 0, O %, O, 0% %8 % 0 . % .. S o 72
SN | /d (Sl . S % Q /s O Yy 7 L
% < s % % % % %

Educational | i
el @ e e e e e °

19



2020-21 Strategic Actions:
o Deploy a Teaching and Learning Center (TLC)
e Senate Committee Innovation (Communication & Sharing of Effort)
o Global Educational Initiatives

A focus on faculty professional learning and the growth of online education continues to advance
educational innovation and excellence at OCC. Faculty development in technology-enhanced
instruction, classroom assessment, culturally relevant pedagogy, and specific disciplinary areas
of interest can contribute to improved student learning outcomes, supported by the development
of a new Teaching and Learning Center (TLC).

Accreditation

In response to additional reporting requirements within the Department of Education, the Higher
Learning Commission (HLC) now requires prior approval for new programs and major program
revisions. Faculty and staff across the College are collaborating to ensure this approval becomes
a step in ongoing curricular processes.

Newly approved degrees include an Associate of Applied Science Degree and Certificate in
Heavy Equipment Repair, as well as a Pre-Engineering Associate of Applied Science Degree to
serve engineering transfer students or engineer assistants. Additional adjustments of note include
the development of an International Business concentration under the Associate of Business
Administration — replacing the previous International Commerce Degree and a new
MTA/Transfer Studies Certificate in process. Pending HLC approval are adjustments to OCC’s
current Police Academy that will allow cadets to receive thirty credits upon completion of the
academy. All these changes are scheduled to begin in academic year 2021-22.

OCC Teaching and Learning Center (TLC)

The TLC debuted in Fall 2020, with its mission below as approved by College Academic Senate:

“Effective professional learning is coordinated through the Teaching and Learning Center, where
faculty and staff innovate and improve through the study of best practices in pedagogy,
discipline-specific content, and current academic research. The Teaching and Learning Center
utilizes internal and external data to inform and promote teaching excellence.”

The TLC is comprised of two parts, the Academy for Teaching Excellence and the Academic

Technology Group. Activities in support of faculty professional learning during fall semester

included:

e Professional Inquiry Projects that reflect on and identify strategies for continuous
improvement in teaching and learning

e Workshops for faculty on a variety of teaching and learning topics from active learning to
online and remote instructional strategies

20


https://www.hlcommission.org/Accreditation/institutional-change-academic-programs.html
https://www.hlcommission.org/Accreditation/institutional-change-academic-programs.html
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/graduation-requirements/michigan-transfer-agreement/

Feedback from full-time and adjunct faculty members on priorities for professional learning
Collaborating with ACCESS and other College units on an adjunct faculty orientation.

College Academic Senate

e The College Academic Senate Committee for Academic Planning is exploring strategies
to improve communication and sharing of effort across disciplines, programs, and college
departments.

e Meanwhile, the collaborative efforts of the Campus Senates, Curriculum/Instruction
Committee (CIC), Student Outcomes Assessment Committee (SOAC), Curriculum
Review Committee (CRC), Academic Planning, Technology Management, and other
extensions of the Academic Senate continually advance the quality and relevance of
OCC’s curricula, teaching, and learning.

e For instance, in Fall 2020 the Senate Distance Learning Committee used student survey
results to develop a new set of definitions for course delivery methods (i.e. face to face,
hybrid, online asynschronous, online synchronous). The committee continues to work to
identify ways to make the catalog and schedule of classes easy for students to understand.

Global Educational Initiatives

In Fall 2020, the Global Education (GE) office was able to meet 70% of its IDEAS grant
deliverable goals for the year ahead of schedule.

o Virtual Exchange: In Fall 2020, fourteen faculty were recruited to incorporate virtual
exchange into their classrooms, exceeding the annual goal of ten. They helped OCC
deliver twenty virtual exchange courses, twice the goal set for 2020-21. Their work
benefitted 503 students in courses across the College through partnerships with countries
in the Middle East, North Africa, Europe, Asia, Latin America, and the Caribbean.

o Virtual Study Abroad: Two out of the three planned virtual study abroad courses were
already delivered in Fall 2020, so OCC will increase its goal and develop two more for
the Winter semester. The Fall courses, Global Issues and Challenges, and The Cultures
of Italy, benefitted thirty-three students, five of whom were supported by scholarship
funding to help them participate. Through OCC’s innovation of virtual study abroad,
students could continue to meet Global Studies (GLS) course requirements within a
remote environment. Two Winter 2021 courses include Italian | and Art Appreciation.

OCC IS ONE OF FEW INSTITUTIONS DELIVERING
VIRTUAL STUDY ABROAD AND IS SHARING
EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCES WITH COLLEAGUES
ACROSS THE GLOBE.

21


http://www.studyabroadcapacitybuilding.org/ideas-grants/

Curriculum, Student Learning, and Evaluation

The Office of Curriculum, Student Learning, and Evaluation (CSLE) within Institutional
Effectiveness works collaboratively with OCC faculty and staff to provide data and information
that supports effective teaching, learning, and services for OCC students.

Fall 2020 Curriculum Review Highlights

e Connecting course learning outcomes to external standard-setting bodies

e Expanding content to help programs meet industry needs and adhere to industry standards

e Newly added market share analysis explores program enrollments at OCC in relation to
comparable programs at regional peer institutions, informing a process to increase program
competitiveness

e Community need profiles (CNP) help guide long-term directions for academic programs,

ensuring programs are well aligned with community need in terms of size, focus, and degree

level, and lead to a livable wage for OCC students.

o One component of the CNP is an opportunity score, which identifies if educational
programs are producing a surplus or deficit of potential workforce relative to the number
of job openings in the OCC service area.®

These contextual data help programs with planning and actions for continuous improvement

in the areas of enrollment, curriculum, and student learning goals.

Fall 2020 Student Learning Assessment Highlights

Over 147 faculty and staff came together for a virtual Assessment Day, LEARING
which provided professional learning and conversation on designing and
implementing meaningful assessment to improve student learning.
Faculty-led panels and breakout sessions covered general education
assessment, data-informed action strategies, course-level to program-
level assessment, and adapting assessment to remote teaching and
learning. A keynote speaker gave insight into socioeconomic impact of
developmental education on student learning, persistence, and the
college experience.

In 2020, OCC applied for the Excellence in Assessment designation by
NILOA (the National Institute for Learning Outcomes Assessment),
which recognizes colleges and universities that successfully integrate
assessment practices throughout the institution, provide evidence of
student learning outcomes to stakeholders, and utilize assessment results
to guide institutional decision-making and improve student performance.
While OCC did not receive the award, reviewers commended several
aspects of the institution’s assessment practices and strongly encouraged the College to apply
again in the future.

Natjonal

Institute for

Learning Outcomes
Assessment

5 The OCC Service area for community need profiles includes Oakland County and the six adjacent counties:
Genesee, Lapeer, Livingston, Macomb, Washtenaw, and Wayne

22


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/ie/curriculumevaluation.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/ie/curriculumevaluation.aspx
https://www.learningoutcomesassessment.org/
https://www.learningoutcomesassessment.org/
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/assessment/

Strengths identified by the review team include:

e A strong foundation of dedicated assessment staff, an established assessment committee,
and successful collaboration among administration and faculty

e Use of assessment day and division day for professional development

e The presence of a faculty-driven assessment cycle including instructional and curricular
improvement

e Inclusion of adjunct faculty in the assessment process

e OCC’s ARTIS (Assessment Results Tracking Information System) database and
handbook for assessment

e Ongoing use of data to inform growth and change

Areas for growth include:
e Clearer communication of learning outcomes to students, beyond the syllabus (greater
transparency)
e Greater connection of co-curricular offerings and assessment
e Participation in assessment by all groups - leadership, students, alumni, employers, etc.
e Proof of the impact of assessment on institutional improvement

These four identified areas for growth are currently being examined by the Student Outcomes

Assessment Committee (SOAC) in collaboration with the Office of Curriculum, Student
Learning and Evaluation (CSLE) and action plans are in development.

Community Connection

—=0CC to GO On Wednesdays in Fall 2020, OCC’s Culinary Studies Institute

students provided the College and community with safe and
excellent cuisine exhibiting their skills and learning. Their work continued to enhance the
campus and its patrons, while adhering to all local and state guidelines.

Virtual information sessions continued to prepare students interested in applying
for OCC’s programs in Nursing, Radiologic Technology, Diagnostic Medical
Sonography, and Respiratory Therapy. Information sessions help prospective
students understand the program requirements, didactic and clinical phases, and
requirements for success within these essential fields.

students shared their talents and hard work with the community, bringing the

A virtual Student Music Showecase in December included several recitals where
/zF 3 § arts to an online environment where all could enjoy.

23


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/culinary/restaurants.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/health/nursing/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/health/radiologic-technology/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/health/diagnostic-medical-sonography/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/health/diagnostic-medical-sonography/default.aspx
https://oaklandcc.edu/health/respiratory-therapy/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/programs/mus/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/culinary/restaurants.aspx

1.4: Promote the Holistic Development of All Individuals

Holistic
Student
Development

Holistic Development
of All

2020-21 Strategic Actions:
« Understand student perspectives on student life
« Increase student life opportunities through collaboration & planning

24



College learning and development happens both inside and outside the
classroom. OCC offers opportunities for students to get involved that
contribute to their intellectual, professional, social, and cultural growth.
Extracurricular experiential learning activities enrich the college experience
and support student success. During Fall 2020, several remote activities have
continued to foster student connection and growth.

Partway into the semester, the Student Organization Fair encourages student involvement in
OCC’s many organizations, clubs, and leadership opportunities. Student Life contributes to
student development and success through academic, professional, social, recreational, and
community service activities.

Global Education events provided international learning and interaction to 369
participants, with six events focused on Mexico, Ecuador, Brazil, India, the

# Philippines, the Biodiversity of Costa Rica, etc. The International Student Club
Is c (ISC) of Auburn Hills helped to deliver some of the events.

The Conversation Partner Program held three orientations and supported the language and
cultural learning of thirty-six participants through virtual programming.

OCC's Phi Theta Kappa (PTK) chapters invited over 2,000
eligible students to attend two virtual orientations where local and
regional officers highlighted the benefits of PTK Honor Society '
membership and the dedication to leadership, scholarship, service, PH| THET, PPA
and fellowship among its members. PTK members also attended HONOR SOCIETY

a first ever virtual global induction ceremony.

o

Student Government met weekly in Fall 2020 and their many activities
included: Get Out the Vote efforts, middle school outreach, a Christmas toy
drive for Open Hands Food Pantry, collaboration with Senator Levin’s office on
Social Media, collaboration with Alpha Omicron Psi on their Honors in Action
project, and ideas for the 2021 Welcome Week and the 2021 Student Fair.

Student LIFE hosted two Leadership Training Workshops during Fall 2020, as well as a virtual
International Holiday Connections event alongside the English as a Second Language discipline
in December, to help bring international and domestic students a sense of belonging and
comradery while sharing intercultural experiences related to the holiday season.

During the challenges of COVID-19, OCC still has many ways for students to get involved, stay
engaged, get to know their peers, make a difference, and explore their future goals.

25


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/studentlife/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/ge/default.aspx
https://www.facebook.com/internationalstudentclubocc
https://www.facebook.com/internationalstudentclubocc
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/ge/cpp.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/studentlife/student-organizations/ptk.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/studentlife/studentgovernment/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/studentlife/default.aspx

1.5: Implement Innovative, Comprehensive & Effective Student Support
Services

Student International
Government & Student
Organizations Advisor

Student &
Academic

Support
Services

Financial Aid
&

Foundation

Academic
Support Veteran
Center Services
(ASC)

Q
(2 Ry Fe)
®, % 7,
<, & 8 (o4 &%
% % e 4 C RS, %S,
(\Q e ("$(_ )é P & 2 3 <(\°/) (29 & > ¢ (s
'3;;.%;,( %, S % & )";%’8 % 6'.’0 »‘90;0'77' /"o;
Cy. 7. PN L S, Cy Sy . Cy. . ()
. 0 [P 79, O S, %, G %, 7 2,
] N4 A 7. S 79 7 o % S
% S R % % % %

Innovative, Comprehensive
& Effective Student Support . . . . ‘



2020-21 Strategic Actions:
o Improve interdepartmental communication & professional development
o Adopt and implement a student climate tool
o Improve student self-service infrastructure through web enhancement & ChatBot

WELCOME

BACK!

FIND OUT WHAT OCC CAN DO FOR YOU! W E ’ V E G o T T H I s

At the start of Fall 2020, OCC held a welcome back event for nearly 200 students and continues
to develop and refine guides to help students navigate resources and supports.

OCC Cares

The College has expanded supports, initiatives, funding, and services help meet student
challenges during this time

e 3,000+ students received over $3.4 million in CARES funding

e 2,103 OCC CARES laptops were distributed to eligible students in Fall 2020

e 1,664 additional laptops are available for Winter 2021 students and enrollment
requirements changed to eight credits to allow more students to be eligible

e 2,139 students saved $215,517 by using Open Educational Resources (OER) in 2020

e 284 scholarship awards from the OCC Foundation provided students with $142,000 in
support in Fall 2020

e 100% of Student Success Fund recipients completed the semester after receiving assistance
for their emergency financial needs

The newly developed OCC Safe App provides a campus alert device for emergency %
notifications, including emergency contacts, location sharing, support resources,
reporting function to communicate with Public Safety, etc.

OCC CARES Laptop Program: OCC is one of the only community colleges in Michigan using
CARES Act funds to provide direct technology assistance to full-time students. The $1 million
laptop giveaway is designed to address increased technology needs of OCC students during this
time of remote learning. OCC’s VDI system uses data on each student’s semester class schedule
to automatically provide access to the appropriate virtual software required for their classes.

27


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/keeping-you-successful/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/coronavirus/resources.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/occ-cares/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/occ-cares/default.aspx
https://libguides.oaklandcc.edu/oer/overview
https://oaklandcc.academicworks.com/
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/foundation/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/foundation/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/my-safety/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/occ-cares/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/keeping-you-successful/default.aspx

Open Educational Resources (OER) are free online textbooks and learning materials. OCC’s
current OER project is funded through a Foundation grant from the Provenzano Innovation Fund.
Six Faculty introduced OER materials for the first time in Fall 2020 and a second Faculty OER
Adoption workshop was presented in September. With total expenses of $6,642 to date and
2,139 students saving $215,517 in 2020, OCC has achieved a substantial return on investment
and provided a valuable support to students by supporting faculty innovation.

All 41 Student Success Fund (SSF) recipients during academic years 2018-19 and 2019-20
successfully completed the semester in which they faced financial crisis and received emergency
assistance. Further, 27 of the 41 either completed a credential after receiving help or remained
enrolled in Fall 2020, for a 66% persistence and completion rate. During Summer and Fall 2020,
nine students received emergency funds and an additional eight received Chromebooks. The
Chromebook distribution is a new element of the SSF, designed to complement the CARES
Laptop Program since not all students were eligible to receive federal support. In anticipation of
greater student need, the Foundation launched a Student Success Fund Matching Gift Challenge
in October 2020. With support from 20 corporate and community sponsors who provided a
dollar-for-dollar match, the College raised nearly $97,000, exceeding its $90,000 goal.

Veterans Services

In Fall 2020, a major focus was placed on the administrative process of certifying and recording
of student veterans/dependents enrolled in class for the Fall and Winter semesters. In addition to
helping students make full use of their VVeterans educational benefits, the College supports
students in several ways:

e Student Veterans of America (SVA) held election of club officers and meets monthly

e Community information is emailed to current and former student veterans/dependents.

e Veteran employment opportunities are emailed to students as they are made available to the
department, including a congressional internship from the office of Elissa Slotkin.

e During Veterans Week from November 9-13, numerous events VETERANS DAY CELEBRATION
honored OCC'’s student veterans, from recognition in class to a video
from the SVA President, virtual coffee break chat sessions, guest
speaker Admiral Jon Bayless delivering a virtual presentation on
Transitioning from Military to Civilian Life, the third Veteran’s
Career Services workshop of the year, and guest speaker Lauren Chamberlin from Oakland
County Veterans Services with a virtual session on Veteran’s benefits.

e A Military & Reserve/Guard Virtual Open House in December invited active duty and
reserve/guard personnel to visit OCC with Admissions and Veterans Coordinators on hand.

e Submitted new OCC Programs (degrees/certificates) to State for VA Approval.

Future Direction:

e Coordinate with Admissions on monthly Military & Reserve/Guard Virtual Open Houses

e Coordinate with Career Services on Veterans Career Services Workshops every semester

e Hire a VA Work Study for OCC Veterans social media communication.

e Coordinate a guest speaker, Senator Gary Peters, to speak (virtually) on the subject of PTSD
during the month of June (PTSD Awareness Month).

28


https://libguides.oaklandcc.edu/oer/overview
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/foundation/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/foundation/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/finaid/va-benefits/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/finaid/va-benefits/default.aspx
https://www.facebook.com/SVAofOCC/
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/news/press-releases/2019veteransday.aspx
https://www.oakgov.com/veterans/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.oakgov.com/veterans/Pages/default.aspx

Career Services

Through sponsorship by the Michigan Department of Labor and Economic
Opportunity’s (LEO) Office of Employment and Training, an OCC & Community

Virtual Job Fair connected students to employers with job openings, including
pEy GVl Beaumont Health, the State of Michigan, Fischer Automotive, Rocket Mortgage
and many more.

J\LEO

« Additional workshops on job search techniques and interview skills were provided by
OCC Career Services during the Fall 2020 semester.

Supporting Remote Learning

« Free shipping on orders from the OCC Raiders Bookstore toward the end of the Fall semester

o Contactless pickup of books and study materials from the OCC Libraries. During finals at
the end of the semester, the Libraries provided online stress-free programming and fun for
students, faculty, staff, and the community.

e A whiteboard video on time management tips for college students by OCC’s Academic
Support Center (ASC)

Student 24/7 Self-Service Resources

e OCC’s Chatbot was developed with partner
Ivy, which provides artificially intelligent self-
service chatbots specifically for colleges and
universities.

¢ Development of the tool began in March

Hi I'm OCCbotl | am a virtual when the chatbot used OCC’s website content

Q assistant here to answer any to create a knowledge base for questions and
questions you may have about answers. From May through June, a process
Student Services. of training, refining, and testing began to

validate and troubleshoot Chatbot responses,
to help ensure that commonly asked questions would be well answered.

e The Chatbot launched on OCC’s website in July 2020 and is continuously monitored and
supported by Student Services and Information Technologies. This dynamic tool grows
and learns through use and maintains knowledge of updates to website content. It allows
students to ask questions virtually at any time, without relying on staffing or office hours.

e From its creation to January 12, 6,557 messages and 4,395 conversations occurred via the
Chatbot to help students with topics such as admission, registration, counseling
appointments, course descriptions, and transcripts.

e From its creation to January 12, 12,379 messages and 8,642 conversations occurred via
the Chatbot to help students with topics such as admission, registration, counseling
appointments, course descriptions, and transcripts.

29


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__lnks.gd_l_eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMDkuMzAwODM0NzEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2FwcC5icmF6ZW5jb25uZWN0LmNvbS9hL01pY2hpZ2FuL2UvNzMzbmIifQ.-2DgvYgEEBGP8r-5FETsGhNql7Shl-2DAOWe86IIkLO4OD92g_s_499821237_br_88158407955-2Dl&d=DwMFAw&c=una-pXNGImYYzRFBqkF0Hw&r=wdaAHBtyUaBusArfGq6BIV8vjOsC_6VSRJx3pfFmqho&m=acp0E7qGoD3tOM4SUndqDq_WCIefh07qRNpa2ppkmGg&s=a9Hxa6a8IJfciQsHJD6odweRB-NnX5vx8HpVDGvnPtI&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__lnks.gd_l_eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMDkuMzAwODM0NzEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2FwcC5icmF6ZW5jb25uZWN0LmNvbS9hL01pY2hpZ2FuL2UvNzMzbmIifQ.-2DgvYgEEBGP8r-5FETsGhNql7Shl-2DAOWe86IIkLO4OD92g_s_499821237_br_88158407955-2Dl&d=DwMFAw&c=una-pXNGImYYzRFBqkF0Hw&r=wdaAHBtyUaBusArfGq6BIV8vjOsC_6VSRJx3pfFmqho&m=acp0E7qGoD3tOM4SUndqDq_WCIefh07qRNpa2ppkmGg&s=a9Hxa6a8IJfciQsHJD6odweRB-NnX5vx8HpVDGvnPtI&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__lnks.gd_l_eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMDkuMzAwODM0NzEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL29jYy50aGVjYW1wdXNodWIuY29tLyJ9.LglaGWy-5FKPWjefIlkfQPNc3S0mUUYSi9xwCXEj9QFrs_s_499821237_br_88158407955-2Dl&d=DwMFAw&c=una-pXNGImYYzRFBqkF0Hw&r=wdaAHBtyUaBusArfGq6BIV8vjOsC_6VSRJx3pfFmqho&m=acp0E7qGoD3tOM4SUndqDq_WCIefh07qRNpa2ppkmGg&s=TJxuzwHIEOHPfrPYk_wpsiK356Yb_6GUF2e_-YawJys&e=
https://libguides.oaklandcc.edu/coronavirus/contactless
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=cz9v6ELm7LQ&feature=youtu.be
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/asc/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/asc/default.aspx
https://ivy.ai/

Student Services Evaluative Framework

The establishment in 2019 of an ongoing evaluative framework allows continual review of major
student service departments, to support ongoing improvement informed by data. This cyclical
process helps each department reflect on operations, policies, procedures, and student
satisfaction to identify strengths, challenges, and opportunities for improvement. One piece of
this framework is the continual measurement of student feedback and satisfaction.

A Fall 2020 counseling satisfaction survey was sent to 11,719 students and 1,932 responded
(16.5% response rate). Below are highlights from specific overall satisfaction questions.

Student Satisfaction - Counseling

Counselor was welcoming and polite | °3% (1,713/1,755)

Person in counseling office was welcoming and
polite

Counselor was able to help with needs |IIIIININGNG@G@G2dGEEEEN °6% (1,664/1,753)

I 97% (1,536/1,576)

50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Also, according to the surveys sent out to thousands of students using student services in the Fall
semester, unmet student needs have increased since the previous Fall. In the Fall 2020 surveys,
87% of respondents (2,048) students identified an unmet need, up from 65% in Fall 2019.
e The greatest need identified by students in Fall 2020 is mental healthcare (21% of
respondents); in Fall 2019 the greatest need was tuition expenses.
e Other top needs included funding beyond what financial aid can cover (17%), expenses
for course materials (16%), and food (16%).

Counselors are an essential resource to help refer students in need to college and community
supports. A 2020 increase in college student mental health needs is a national trend. In Winter
2021, OCC will participate for a second time in the Healthy Minds Study in collaboration with
the University of Michigan — Ann Arbor. The study’s outcomes can inform the College’s mental
health resources, initiatives, and support for students.

“OCC has proven to be a constant for me. “The : :
i ; ; : y [ACCESS] did a great job of
Rioviaingimewithgaediexpenencesin helping students transition to remote

different decades now. A gateway to learnina with their accommodations.”
accomplishing my goals.” eyl / ions.

OCC Cares

“It's been nice being able to access the “Thank you to the entire staff involved with
resources | need remotely. Any resources | financial aid - every single question | have

| haven't been able to get, they [Library] asked they had an answer that helped me
have figured out a way to get them to me.” get everything done that | needed.”

Source: Institutional Effectiveness Satisfaction Surveys Fall 2020

30


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/counseling/default.aspx
https://www.jedfoundation.org/survey-of-college-student-mental-health-in-2020/
https://caps.umich.edu/article/healthy-minds-study

1.6: Advance Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Policy and Practice

BOARD ENDS
Q
% S, O
S, % 7
< &5 o %
%\ %, ¢ 4 Q RS, s,
Wl R, e &2 O & 0%, €,
Yoy 0 0 % A %l S,
Cs . ~ % - ‘Q Cy S s Cy Y. (o (A .
9‘;}. O,) (\)f‘@/ % 9, V. ‘Q, %, G . 9, () 5 7,
(oS 7 S~ 7 0 /N O 7 . L
% S % % % % % %
Diversity, Inclusion
& Equity Policy/Practice ‘ ' ' . .

2020-21 Strategic Actions:
o Adopt & deploy a benchmarked DEI climate tool
« Ongoing DEI Training for faculty and staff
e HR Policy Changes (parental leave, diverse hiring pools, etc)

OCC is guided by its mission statement for diversity, equity, and inclusion:

The College will ensure that diversity, in all its forms, is respected and
valued by fostering and promoting an environment of inclusiveness.

e College and Campus Committees for Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion help guide
initiatives, programming, policy, and practice

e As an organization matures, it can progress from an appreciation of diversity to a focus
on inclusion and equity.

DIVE RS| Y Respecting and valuing the entire range

of human and cultural differences

INCLUSION Involvement, belonging, and empowerment of all -

each perspective has worth and every voice matters

EQUITY Policies, practices, and resources provide equitable
access, participation, and outcomes for all

31


https://oaklandcc.edu/diversity/mission.aspx
https://oaklandcc.edu/diversity/mission.aspx

Programming throughout Fall 2020 provided OCC students, faculty, staff, and the broader
community with learning and growth opportunities focused on diversity, equity, and inclusion.
Sessions included:
e Developing “cultural humility and emotional intelligence”
e Hearing the heroic stories of Holocaust survivor Irene Miller (who shared her incredible
life experiences with 249 participants)
e Joining a lunchtime discussion on how OCC’s Police Academy and Criminal Justice
programs:
o Provide training addressing racial biases, restorative justice, fair and impartial
policing, scenario-based simulation learning, etc.
o Offer one of the only Department of Justice Approved Deescalation courses in the
United States
o Partner with Oakland Community Health Network to offer Crisis Intervention
Training (CIT) at the CREST Facility.

OCC's Black Student Union (BSU) continues to provide valuable conversation,
insight, and resources on issues of race, equity, and social justice. In
December, the BSU held a virtual Dream Board meeting, where members
socialized around a Dream Board activity using media clippings and inspired
by Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. The BSU also planned their January MLK
event focusing on the significance of MLK to 20-Somethings, and their work
on charitable community service projects.

OCC’s Mental Health Task Force is a group of dedicated MENTAL HEALTH AWARENESS
faculty and staff from across the College that works to LUNCH & LEARN
promote awareness, understanding, and support of mental
health issues affecting students and employees. In
partnership with Human Resources, programming was
offered in Fall 2020 on Managing Your Mental Health
During COVID-19 and on Grief and Loss, What is it,
How to Cope.

o o] {

w Irnein o L
THIMNAMED HIS “E

At the start of Fall 2020, OCC launched a webpage and a new
form for students to elect to use a ‘chosen name.” This new
process allows students in transition to maintain their privacy
CHOSEN NAME and have their chosen name used on class rosters and in their
OCC email address, prior to a legal name change. This option
< SH E HERS & THEY for students is the result of extensive collaborations among

~ Student Services, IT, Financial Services, Financial Aid, the
Registrar, Legal Affairs, Counseling, and others.

32


https://www.instagram.com/bsu_occ/
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/student-records/chosen-name.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/student-records/chosen-name.aspx

1.7: Improve Retention, Persistence, and Completion

BOARD ENDS
c
N S 0
e, Q, 7}
<, < S. (o4 L@
P\ %, ® C AY %5
G % T, (¢) 0. (s
O AR AT A %, &% S €%
Ve, 2 0, 4 Sy O/, [ ) 2 6,. %, % @’L % - &
R » . TS () 7, 1 R . e, <9,
D, O, g0 R, ley Mgy YGRS
7, () VN 7, 7 (79} 7
% S S % % % % %
Retention, Persistence
& Completion . ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘

Course

Success

2020-21 Strategic Actions:
o African American Student Retention/Completion
« African American Student Experience - attitudes and perspectives a qualitative inquiry

National polls at the start of Fall 2020 explored the additional challenges community college
students were facing in the context of COVID-19.” When compared with other types of
institutions, on average community college students were more likely to be juggling jobs as
essential workers in retail, food service, healthcare, etc., increasing their stress and health risk.
Any changes to employment and income that students and their families experienced could make
basic needs a priority and put education on the backburner. For students with children, changes
to in-person schooling make it difficult to juggle a college course load.

Within this context, OCC is committed to improving student success and closing the equity gap
in student outcomes. Finding innovative ways to support students at each stage of their
educational journey can help them continually make progress toward achieving their goals.

2019-20 2020 Target to

201 201
Fall Semester KPIs 018 019 2020 % Change Target Actual
Il
Coursesuccess (allCOUMSES | 7y o, | 79505 | 69.4% | -4.3% | 73.5% | -4.1%
completed grade C or higher)
Fall to Fall persistence 54.1% 56.4% 52.3% -7.3% 55.8% -3.5%

7 Fishman, R. and Hiller, T. (2020). New Polling from New America & Third Way on COVID-19’s Impact on Current
and Future College Students. Retrieved from: https://www.thirdway.org/memo/new-polling-from-new-america-
third-way-on-covid-19s-impact-on-current-and-future-college-students

33



Course Success and Persistence: Both successful credit completion and enrollment persistence
are essential to student academic progress. While a “D” grade is considered passing for many

courses, the “C” grade level optimizes transferability, the higher standard set by many program
and course prerequisite requirements, etc.

Alongside these changes in course success and persistence, it is important to note the correlating
withdrawal rate. In Fall 2020, a higher percentage of students withdrew from their courses
before completing the semester, whether for academic reasons, personal reasons, or a
combination of factors. OCC has focused on providing additional resources and supports to
students throughout the challenges of COVID-19 and will continue to engage with them through
communication campaigns, outreach, surveys, and focus groups to address their needs and
promote their success.

Fall Course Success and Withdrawal
100%

70.8% 72.3% 73.6% 72.4% 72.5% 69.4%
75% M
50%
550 13.5% 13.6% 12.8% 12.9% 12.7% 14.6%
0%
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

The Voluntary Framework of Accountability (VFA) is a national system of data reporting and
peer benchmarking designed specifically for community colleges via the American Association
of Community Colleges (AACC). Cohort tracking allows the College to evaluate progress on
larger, long-term indicators over time.

Fall 2019 Core KPIs (VFA Cohorts)? 2017 | 2018 | 2010 | 201819 | 2019 | 2019 | Target
% Change | Forecast | Target | Outcome

Credits successfully completed by FTIAC 67% | 72.6% | 75% | +3.4% 72.6% | 72.6% | +3.4%

students in first fall term (C- or higher)

Completed Associate Degree or Certificate 249% 5% 259% 0% 259 27% 7%

within six years (credential seeking cohort)

e The percentage of credits successfully completed by First Time in Any College (FTIAC)
students in their first fall term climbed eight percentage points over two years. This is a good
early momentum indicator that can help predict and support future student success.

e On the other end of the student journey, the credential-seeking cohort held steady at 25%
degree/certificate attainment within six years. This is the most challenging metric to move and
improvement on all other KPIs can build to help increase this one over time.
context, 35% of this cohort transferred without first earning a credential, which can also
represent goal attainment. Another 6% of the cohort was still enrolled at OCC. Innovations

across the College can continue to impact the rate of degree attainment.

For further

8 Two-year cohorts started at OCC in 2015, 2016 and 2017. Six-year cohorts started in 2011, 2012, and 2013.

34



https://www.aacc.nche.edu/programs/voluntary-framework-accountability/

Student Insights

Black/African American Focus Groups

e The five-year average of fall-to-fall persistence for all students is 53%, compared with 43%
for Black/African American students.® The inequity of educational progress and goal
attainment by race implies an institutional knowledge gap regarding how to promote the
retention of Black/African American students.

e InFall 2020, OCC invited 2,415 Black/African American students to take part in focus
groups of how the College can better support their success. The twenty student participants
provided valuable input to guide OCC’s efforts toward increased student equity.

e Students stressed that the timeliness and clarity of communication and expectations are
central to their success. They acknowledged the stress of competing life responsibilities and
valued the genuine understanding and support that some faculty and staff provided them.
They appreciated the opportunity to share their experiences and their responses will inform
continued investigation and action in this crucial strategic objective, including a survey to
gather feedback from a broader population of Black/African American students.

Non-Returning Student Study

In a non-returning student study conducted by Analytical Studies, students who attended OCC in
Fall 2019 but did not return in Winter 2020 identified the following top reasons: personal/family
obligations, financial reasons/tuition, work-related responsibilities, and course availability. Of
those who responded, 45% planned to return to OCC in the future and 19% planned to continue
to a four-year college. The study resulted in insights for scheduling, funding, and student
support to promote student retention.

Increased Support

With several new sources of financial and educational support offered to students in Summer and
Fall 2020, it is difficult to isolate the impact of any one intervention on student outcomes. That
said, the data below, alongside student survey responses, indicate positive effects of these
programs.

Summer Momentum Scholarship

e In Summer 2020, 402 students received the new Summer Momentum Scholarship (and the
total amount awarded nearly doubled the initial budget to meet all student needs). This
award encouraged eligible students to enroll in the summer semester, accumulating
additional credits and maintaining momentum toward their goal. The table below shows
difference in enrollment and outcomes between scholarship recipients and those who
qualified but did not receive the award. The numbers also exclude students who graduated
by the end of Summer 2020. To qualify for the scholarship, students needed to have earned
18 or more credits with a “C” or better from Fall 2019 and Winter 2020.

9 Includes students that enrolled in the fall semester and persisted to enroll again in the following fall semester (year to
year persistence), minus those that graduated or transferred to a four-year institution, from 2015-2020.

35


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/ie/analyticalstudies.aspx

e Scholarship recipients enrolled in more credits during the Summer and earned a higher
percentage of credits with a C or better in both the Summer and the Fall semesters.

Summer 2020 Fall 2020
# of Average % of Credits % of Average % of Credits
Students Credigt Earned with students Credigt Earned with
C or better returned C or Better
Received Summer 402 7.1 89.1% 781% | 105 83.9%
Momentum Scholarship
Qualified but did not 906 6.6 80.5% 77.9% | 10.7 80.0%
receive the scholarship

A survey during the Fall of the 404 scholarship recipients yielded 117 responses (29.0%

response rate).

e 88% indicated that it was difficult for them or their family to handle college costs this past
summer (because of COVID-19 or other personal financial strains) before the respondent was
granted the scholarship.

e 39% agreed that without the scholarship, they would not have taken Summer 2020 classes at

OCC

e 59% agreed that without the scholarship, they would not have taken as many credits as
originally planned during Summer 2020
e Of those who enrolled again in Fall 2020:
o Two-thirds agreed that the scholarship impacted their decision to return to OCC for Fall
o 64.4% agreed that the scholarship impacted their decision to take more credits in Fall
o 87% agreed that they would be able to complete their degree or certificate faster with the
support of the Summer Momentum Scholarship

Quotes provided by the students highlight the award’s ability to reduce financial stress and allow

them to focus more on their classes and academic performance:

“The scholarship helped greatly and allowed me to be able to afford working less hours to
support my education, letting me focus on school.”

“I think it’s awesome that OCC offered this scholarship. Many people suffered once COVID
hit, and this opportunity really helped some students keep going.”

“l just wanted to thank you guys for the summer momentum scholarship from summer 2020.
It was a great help in a difficult time and now I’m going to graduate with my first two
associate degrees this semester and I’m the first in my family to do so!”

“Thanks to the Summer Momentum Scholarship, | was able to finish my general education in
a short period of time. That allowed me to even stay one more semester at OCC, get my
associates, and transfer to a four-year university with more than 50% of my bachelor’s degree
completed. | couldn't be more thankful [to] OCC!”

36




OCC CARES Laptop Program Impact

The 2,103 full-time students from Fall 2020 who received a laptop through OCC’s CARE
Laptop Program showed a higher course success rate (i.e., the percentage of all enrolled credit
courses successfully completed with a grade of C or higher), a lower withdrawal and non-
attendance rate in the semester, and a higher Fall-to-Winter retention rate than those who did not

receive one.

Fall 2020 Student

Full-time Students
Received a Laptop

Full-time Student Did
Not Receive a Laptop

Course Success Rate (with a Grade of C or Higher) 71.5% 67.0%
Course Withdrawal Rate 12.6% 14.1%
Non-Attendance Rate 1.9% 2.6%
Returned for Winter 2021 75.7% 71.1%

Going forward, OCC is focused on improving student equity of retention and completion. The
continued development of robust data systems and processes, such as the Student Lifecycle Data
Center, contributes valuable insights to advance strategic efforts.

Transfer Initiatives: Fall 2020

Transfer is a central goal for many of OCC’s students, allowing them to substantially save on
cost and time as they pursue their academic and career goals. Online tools such as the cost
savings analysis show prospective and current students the maximum amount of tuition they
could potentially save by transferring credits from OCC to one of the College’s main transfer
partners in Michigan.

College Transfer Events — This webpage has become a primary source for transfer admissions
representatives to communicate with students as a result of COVID-19. Representatives are able
to submit upcoming and on-going interactive virtual transfer events with times, dates, links and
login information. These opportunities consist of presentations, information sessions, one-on-one
transfer advising appointments, virtual tours and more. This webpage has been well received by
colleges and universities around the state with continuous submissions being made. The webpage
information is updated weekly.

Virtual Transfer Event — Discussions have been ongoing to host an event with participation
from college and universities from around the state. Each institution would have their own
meeting room providing OCC students with the opportunity to visit with multiple colleges and
universities representatives. The event would be held on two different days in a single week.

Articulation Agreements — COVID-19 has further increased the duration of time associated
with the exploration through execution phases of agreements. However, agreements with Eastern
Michigan University were signed for programs in Social Work, Business Administration, and
Health Administration. An agreement with the University of Michigan Flint’s Nursing program
was also signed.

37


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/admissions/graduate-debt-free.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/admissions/graduate-debt-free.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/counseling/transfer-days.aspx

Strategic Direction 2: Improve Institutional Culture & Climate

STRATEGIC DIRECTION:
IMPROVE INSTITUTIONAL CULTURE & CLIMATE

O

~
Cd

Accountability to Shared Goals

Sharing Essential Institutional Data

Intentional Communication Structures & Systems

Culture of Collaboration & Civility

2020-21 Strategic Actions:
o Student Lifecycle Data Dashboards
e Student Communication Governance
e Advancing the Collaborative Decision-Making Model

Data and Shared Goals

Shared institutional performance metrics and an ongoing use of data support continuous
improvement while building transparency and trust. The rollout of data dashboards throughout
the College (such as the Student Lifecycle Data Center) provide up to date information to help
identify areas for improvement, set targets, and measure the success of actions and initiatives.



Communication and Collaboration

Through structures and processes of clear communication, individuals and departments across
the College can collaborate to build efficiency and maximize impact. Growing a culture of
collaboration brings the strength of multiple viewpoints and skillsets to institutional
improvement, fostering an inclusive environment that values diverse voices and perspectives.

Data Dashboards

After a comprehensive development process, OCC has launched a dynamic, multi-faceted,
interactive data dashboard with information about the academic progress of OCC's students, as
well as general enrollment data. These tools provide institutional transparency while
empowering the College and community to use both current and trend data to better understand
and support OCC’s diverse student population. Several specialized internal dashboards are in
progress, to empower OCC’s administration, faculty, and staff with deeper insights to help guide
continuous improvement and institutional excellence.

Conclusion

It has been a year since OCC first started addressing the complexities of COVID-19. In that
time, the College has evolved and remained agile, adapting to frequent, large-scale changes in
service of the community. Faculty, staff, and administration have worked tirelessly to help
students through this time of transition, finding new and innovative ways to teach, learn, and
work in remote, online, hybrid, and in-person environments while staying safe and staying on
track. In the face of these great challenges, OCC has continued to grow and advance as an
institution, setting ambitious strategic objectives and forming collaborative plans to reach them.
In its history, over one million students have attended OCC, as an accessible, valuable pathway
to higher education and a skilled career. The College will continue to evolve and improve in
service to its students, now and into the future.

Acknowledgements

Many thanks to the collaboration of numerous faculty, staff, and administrators from across OCC
that contributed their insights, writing, review, and revision to this report, from its earliest stages
through to the final draft. Their ongoing work and efforts help the students represented by these
numbers to achieve success at OCC. Special thanks to OCC’s Creative Services Department for
their help developing the graphics featured in this report.

Glossary

CTE: Career and Technical Education programs provide students with core academic skills,
employability skills, and technical, job-specific skills across a wide range of careers. They meet
employer needs for a skilled workforce in sectors ranging from manufacturing to IT to
healthcare, hospitality, and public services.

Conversion Rate: The number/percentage of admitted students that register and stay enrolled in
the semester past the drop/add deadline.

39


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/ie/dashboard/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/foundation/alumni-association/default.aspx
https://www.acteonline.org/why-cte/what-is-cte/

Diversity: The entire range of human and cultural differences that includes, but is not limited to,
race, ethnicity, gender, gender identity and expression, sexual orientation, age, socioeconomic
status, veteran status, physical and cognitive ability or attributes, religious affiliation, national
origin, citizenship, and political beliefs.

End of Session: Data and information based on the number of students enrolled in an entire
semester and reported after a semester has ended, including late start and condensed format
classes.

Enrolled: In OCC’s definition within this report, an “enrolled” student registers for a course or
multiple courses, then stays enrolled past the drop/add deadline, which includes submitting
payment for that course.

Equity in education is when educational policies, practices, interactions, & resources are
representative of, constructed by, and responsive to all people so that each individual has access
to, meaningfully participates in, and has positive outcomes from high-quality learning
experiences, regardless of individual characteristics and group memberships. (Fraser, 2008;
Great Lakes Equity Center, 2012)

FAFSA: The Free Application for Federal Student Aid is the federal form that prospective and
current students need to complete to determine their eligibility for financial aid.

FTIAC: First Time in Any College students are those with no record of prior college attendance.

Headcount: This is an unduplicated count of students, in which each student is counted once,
even if enrolled in multiple courses or at more than one campus.

Inclusion: Involvement and empowerment where the inherent worth and dignity of all people is
recognized. An inclusive college promotes and sustains a sense of belonging for all; it values
and respects the talents, beliefs, backgrounds, and ways of living of its community members.
Everyone's unique perspectives and concerns are heard and their voices truly matter.

Pell: The Pell Grant is the federal financial aid offered to students with the highest level of
financial need. Pell eligibility can show the economic diversity among a college population and
help inform support services and processes.

Persistence: In OCC’s definition within this report, persistence includes students enrolled in a
fall semester that also enroll in the following fall semester, minus those that successfully
complete a credential or transfer to a four-year institution.

Registered: In OCC’s definition within this report, a “registered” student has some registration
activity of adding/dropping courses to their schedule for that semester.

Retention: In OCC’s definition within this report, retention includes students enrolled in a fall

semester that also enroll in the following winter semester, minus those that successfully complete
a credential or transfer to a four-year institution.

40


https://studentaid.gov/understand-aid/types/grants/pell
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/open-door/registration.aspx

OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE’
Excellence Empowered.’

ACTION

Board Agenda Item 7.1
February 16, 2021

2021-2022 TUITION RATES

PROBLEM/NEEDS STATEMENT

The College needs to establish the 2021-2022 tuition rates to provide funding to offset the cost
of College operations.

WHY THE ACTION IS BEING RECOMMENDED

Oakland Community College has taken into consideration the taxes paid by students who reside
within the county, and the state of Michigan, and has set the College tuition rates accordingly.

MOTION

Move to adopt the following 2022 Fiscal Year tuition rates beginning with the Fall 2021 semester:

Tuition Rates

$ 99.00 per contact hour In-district students 2% increase

$192.00 per contact hour Out-of-district students 2% increase




OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE®
Excellence Empowered.

ACTION

Board Agenda Item 7.2
February 16, 2021

APPOINTMENT OF AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBER

PROBLEM/NEEDS STATEMENT

The Oakland Community College (OCC) Audit Committee consists of seven members, including
three members of the Board of Trustees and four members of the Oakland County community.
Currently there is one vacancy on the committee for a member from the community. Board
Treasurer Susan Anderson, as chair of the Audit Committee is recommending that the OCC Board
Chair appoint community member Christina (Tina) Kostiuk to the Audit Committee.

This appointment is subject to approval by the Board of Trustees.
MOTION

Move the Board of Trustees approve Tina Kostiuk to serve as the community member to the OCC
Audit Committee.

As a new Audit Committee member, Tina Kostiuk brings a wealth of knowledge and experience.
She is the Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operations at Bloomfield Hills Schools and is
a Certified Public Accountant licensed in the State of Michigan. After earning her Bachelor’s
degree at Wayne State University, Tina joined Plante Moran, where she advanced to become a
partner in the firm. In her current role at Bloomfield Hills Schools, Tina provides direction and
administration over financial operations and a budget in excess of $100 million, as well as a
recently approved $200 million bond issue. Tina has been awarded the Oakland County School
Business Officials, Business Administrator of the Year Award and has served as President of the
organization. She is a member of the Association of School Business Officials, the Michigan
School Business Officials and the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).



OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE"
Excellence Empowered.’

INFORMATION

Board Agenda Item 8.1
February 16, 2021

OUARTERLY FINANCE REPORT
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020




OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE’
Excellence Empowered.”

INTRODUCTION

Oakland Community College is a public, non-profit educational institution operating five academic
campuses. The academic services of the College are provided during semester quarters and the majority of
the expenditures follow the semester quarters — not calendar months. In the General Fund, the College has
three major revenue sources following different receipt schedules. Tuition revenues are received on a
semester schedule. State appropriations are received on a monthly schedule, October through August.
Property taxes are received primarily from August through October.

The Operating Funds of the College are included in the quarterly report — General Fund, Designated Funds,
and Auxiliary Funds.

COMMENTS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

This report includes year-to-date information as of the 2nd quarter of the fiscal year and reflects financial
activity from July 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Revenues:

In the General Fund, the College recorded total revenues of $132,506,425 (column 3) compared to
$130,778,107 (column 4) as of the end of the same quarter last year. In Designated Funds, the College
recorded total revenues of $1,011,854 (column 3) compared to $1,281,042 (column 4) at the end of the
same quarter last year. In Auxiliary Funds, the College recorded total revenues of $1,940,203 (column 3)
compared to $2,234,904 (column 4) at the end of the same quarter last year.

Property Taxes: The total amount is $88,904,748 (column 3) compared to $86,396,125 (column 4) at
the end of the same quarter last year in the General Fund. Property taxes are received from August
through October. Property tax revenues are higher than fiscal year 2020 at December 31st and are
projected to remain slightly higher than last fiscal year. For fiscal year 2021 and beyond, the College
will continue to closely monitor the impact of COVID-19 on property tax values and tax revenues.

State Appropriations: In fiscal year 2020 the state of Michigan announced an 11 percent reduction
($2.5 million) in state appropriations. These funds were replaced with federal grant dollars from
the Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) in fiscal year 2021, however, these funds are reflected in
restricted grant funds. The College has closely assessed the use of these funds based on federal




regulations and determined appropriate expenditures and as of December 31, 2020, the College has
spent all of the $2.5 million grant.

Tuition and Fees: The total amount is $32,378,476 (column 3) compared to $32,121,768 (column 4)
in the General Fund as of the end of the same quarter last year. Enrollment for fall 2020 was down
compared to budgeted headcount but close to budgeted amount for registered credit hours. In
Designated Funds, tuition and fees have been impacted by COVID-19 and campus closures and are
lower than in the same quarter last year.

Auxiliary Activities: The total amount is $1,927,057 (column 3) compared to $2,225,287 (column 4)
in the Auxiliary Fund as of the end of the same quarter last year. The impact of campus closures
due to COVID-19 is the greatest impact on fall 2020 sales revenues.

Expenditures:

The College recorded total expenditures in the General Fund of $52,437,475 (column 3) compared to
$56,421,501 (column 4) as of the end of the same quarter last year. In the Designated Funds, the College
recorded total expenditures of $1,766,452 (column 3) compared to $2,116,177 (column 4) as of the end of
the same quarter last year. In the Auxiliary Funds, the College recorded total expenditures of $1,881,128
(column 3) compared to $2,327,762 (column 4) as of the end of the same quarter last year.

Employee Salaries and Wages: The amount is $28,809,140 (column 3) compared to $29,835,876
(column 4) as of the end of the same quarter last year in the General Fund. This decrease is a result
of decreased part-time salary expenditures due to the impact of COVID-19 as well as the shift in
some general fund salary expenses over to the restricted CARES act grant and the CRF grant.

Benefits: The amount is $13,108,967 (column 3) compared to $13,559,958 (column 4) as of the end
of the same quarter last year in the General Fund. This decrease is a result of the shift in some
general fund benefit expenses over to the restricted CARES act grant and the CRF grant.

Other Operating Expenses: In the General Fund, other operating expenses are lower than the same
quarter last year. This decrease is a result of decreased expenditures due to the impact of COVID-
19 as well as the shift in some technology expenses over to the restricted CARES act grant and the
CRF grant. In the Auxiliary Fund the amount is $1,311,130 (column 3) compared to $1,683,640
(column 4) as of the end of the same quarter last year. This decrease is a result of reduced cost of
goods sold in the campus bookstores.

SUMMARY:

Revenue from property taxes, investment income and tuition/fees are forecasted slightly higher than in
fiscal year 2020. While enrollment has stabilized, the College continues to address enrollment issues with
increased marketing, additional recruitment efforts and increased academic offerings. The College will
continue closely monitoring the impact of COVID-19 into fiscal year 2021 as it relates the revenue and
expenditures and the College will continue to take cost-cutting measures where appropriate.



% OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Excellence Empowered.

GENERAL FUND BUDGET STATUS REPORT

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

@ (2) 3) ) )
TOTAL PRIOR YTD PERCENT
REVENUES REVENUES YTD OF REVENUES
BUDGET YTD REVENUES RECOGNIZED
REVENUES:
Property Taxes $ 91,750,000 88,904,748 86,396,125 96.90%
State Appropriations 24,840,000 6,200,721 7,606,969 24.96%
Tuition & Fees 39,812,974 32,378,476 32,121,768 81.33%
Investment Income 6,000,000 4,760,025 3,936,733 79.33%
Miscellaneous Revenue 1,200,140 262,455 716,512 21.87%
Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on Investments - - - -
TOTAL REVENUES $ 163,603,114 132,506,425 130,778,107 80.99%
TOTAL PRIOR YTD PERCENT
EXPENSES EXPENSES YTD OF EXPENSES
BUDGET YTD EXPENSES INCURRED
EXPENDITURES:
Employee Salaries and Wages $ 72,036,378 28,809,140 29,835,876 39.99%
Fringe Benefits 34,217,293 13,108,967 13,559,958 38.31%
Contracted Temporary Personnel 3,037,996 975,650 994,159 32.11%
Utilities 4,131,812 1,273,657 1,500,986 30.83%
Other Operating Expenses 25,649,016 8,270,061 10,530,522 32.24%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 139,072,495 52,437,475 56,421,501 37.71%
TRANSFERS:
Transfer (to) from General Fund $ - - - -
Transfer (to) from Loan Fund - - - -
Transfer (to) from Auxiliary Fund - - - -
Transfer (to) from Endowment/Restricted (690,000) - - 0.00%
Transfer (to) from Plant Fund (20,000,000) - - 0.00%
All Other Transfers (2,861,751) - - 0.00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS $ (23,551,751) - - 0.00%




% OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Excellence Empowered.

DESIGNATED FUND BUDGET STATUS REPORT

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

)

REVENUES:

Property Taxes

State Appropriations

Tuition & Fees

Investment Income

Miscellaneous Revenue

Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on Investments

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

Employee Salaries and Wages
Fringe Benefits

Contracted Temporary Personnel
Utilities

Other Operating Expenses

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

TRANSFERS:

Transfer (to) from General Fund
Transfer (to) from Loan Fund

Transfer (to) from Auxiliary Fund
Transfer (to) from Endowment/Restricted
Transfer (to) from Plant Fund

All Other Transfers

TOTAL TRANSFERS

(2 3 ) &)
TOTAL PRIOR YTD PERCENT
REVENUES REVENUES YTD OF REVENUES
BUDGET YTD REVENUES RECOGNIZED
3,447,004 924,596 1,143,600 26.82%
350,142 87,258 137,442 24.92%
3,797,146 1,011,854 1,281,042 26.65%
TOTAL PRIOR YTD PERCENT
EXPENSES EXPENSES YTD OF EXPENSES
BUDGET YTD EXPENSES INCURRED
2,283,193 930,984 990,506 40.78%
1,047,069 376,826 370,419 35.99%
2,106,667 210,892 430,204 10.01%
1,569,968 247,750 325,048 15.78%
7,006,897 1,766,452 2,116,177 25.21%
2,861,751 . . 0.00%
2,861,751 - - 0.00%




% OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Excellence Empowered.

AUXILIARY FUND BUDGET STATUS REPORT

(0))

REVENUES:

Property Taxes

State Appropriations

Tuition & Fees

Auxiliary Activities

Investment Income

Miscellaneous Revenue

Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on Investments

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

Employee Salaries and Wages
Fringe Benefits

Contracted Temporary Personnel
Utilities

Other Operating Expenses

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

TRANSFERS:

Transfer (to) from General Fund
Transfer (to) from Loan Fund
Transfer (to) from Auxiliary Fund

Transfer (to) from Endowment/Restricted

Transfer (to) from Plant Fund
All Other Transfers

TOTAL TRANSFERS

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2020

2 (©)) 4 (6]

TOTAL PRIOR YTD PERCENT
REVENUES REVENUES YTD OF REVENUES
BUDGET YTD REVENUES RECOGNIZED

5,122,860 1,927,057 2,225,287 37.62%

5,900 13,146 9,617 222.82%

5,128,760 1,940,203 2,234,904 37.83%
TOTAL PRIOR YTD PERCENT
EXPENSES EXPENSES YTD OF EXPENSES

BUDGET YTD EXPENSES INCURRED

900,682 355,474 430,248 39.47%

444,189 187,564 203,127 42.23%

49,000 26,960 10,747 55.02%

3,809,738 1,311,130 1,683,640 34.42%

5,203,609 1,881,128 2,327,762 36.15%




OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE"
Excellence Empowered.’

INFORMATION

Board Agenda Item 8.2
February 16, 2021

COLLEGE FACILITIES QUARTERLY REPORT
For the Quarter Ending December 31, 2020




2021 RENOVATION / MAJOR MAINTENANCE PROGRAM

Quarter End Date: December 31, 2020

Project ID Project Name Initial Budget | Adjustments + /- | Adjusted Budget || Status || Committed Cost Balance
AH17-001 Building A Study $283,949.85 $0.00 $283,949.85 1 $283,949.85
AH21-003 C Building Roof Replacement $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 1 $1,000,000.00
AH21-004 Exterior Signage Upgrade Project $1,300,000.00 $0.00 $1,300,000.00 1 $5,879.35| $1,294,120.65
CW19-006 CCTV Enhancements $435,000.00 $0.00 $435,000.00 1 $435,000.00
CW21-002 Roof Upgrades $1,000,000.00 -$30,000.00 $970,000.00 1 $970,000.00
CW21-003 Paving, Catch Basins & Sidewalk $1,000,000.00 -$300,000.00 $700,000.00 1 $700,000.00
CW21-005 Eyewash Stations/Ventilation $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 1 $100,000.00
CW21-006 Parking Lot Fixture Upgrade $300,000.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 1 $300,000.00
CW21-007 Elevator Restoration $600,000.00 $0.00 $600,000.00 1 $600,000.00
CW21-008 Security Alarm Panel/Keypad Replacement $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 1 $100,000.00
CW21-009 Catch Basin Restorations $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 1 $100,000.00
OR19-002 Exterior Lighting Upgrades, Site Wide $135,000.00 $0.00 $135,000.00 1 $135,000.00
OR20-002 Elevator Restoration - J Bldg. $1,284,451.77 $0.00 $1,284,451.77 1 $1,284,451.77
OR20-004 Parking Lot Access Gate Replacements $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 1 $10,000.00
OR20-011 Bldg. M West Lobby Reconfiguration $99,389.00 $0.00 $99,389.00 1 $99,389.00
OR20-012 Door Replacements $17,359.85 $0.00 $17,359.85 1 $2,815.00 $14,544.85
OR21-002 L Building Renovation $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 1 $5,000,000.00
OR21-003 Parking Lot 1,2,3 Replacement & Reconfiguration $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 1 $17,040.00| $3,982,960.00
OR21-005 CW Compressor & Water Heater $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 1 $818.75 $19,181.25
RO19-001 Hot/Cold Water Circulation Upgrade, Site Wide $145,663.77 $0.00 $145,663.77 1 $109.65 $145,554.12
R0O20-002 RO Building & Powerplant $10,426,789.00 $0.00 $10,426,789.00 1 $10,426,789.00
RO21-002 Parking Deck Fire Protection System Evaluation $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 1 $50,000.00
SF19-004 Chiller Study $168,190.82 $0.00 $168,190.82 1 $168,190.82
SF21-002 Sim Lab Study $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 1 $20,000.00
AH21-002 G-240 Conference Room Update $200,000.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 2 $200,000.00
AH21-005 Bldg. B Foundation Restoration $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 2 $100,000.00
AH21-006 Bldg. G Furniture Evaluation $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 2 $4,536.68 $5,463.32
AH20-010 Bldg. P Chiller Monitoring Replacements $10,000.00 $30,000.00 $40,000.00 3 $4,159.07 $35,840.93
AH-CW17-003 |Interior Door Hardware Renovation $474,424.00 $700,000.00 $1,174,424.00 3 $1,174,424.00
HL19-003 Burner Assembly Replacement, Central Plant $376,676.47 $0.00 $376,676.47 3 $21,841.22 $354,835.25
SF19-001 Fire Alarm Upgrade, Site Wide $109,330.94 $80,000.00 $189,330.94 3 $189,330.94
AH17-009 Welding/Auto Lab Renovation $64,079.16 $85,000.00 $149,079.16 4 -$25,140.12 $174,219.28
AH18-009 Building C $29,274,855.73 $0.00 $29,274,855.73 4 $5,524,402.33| $23,750,453.40
AH19-011 Bldg. G IT Generator Replacement $512,696.68 $70,000.00 $582,696.68 4 $8,483.46 $574,213.22
AH20-004 Bldgs. HIK Heating Line Replacements $653,463.60 $80,000.00 $733,463.60 4 $2,556.60 $730,907.00
AH20-005 Parking Lot Camera Installations $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 4 $15,000.00
AH20-007 Site Concrete Restorations $65,338.75 $100,000.00 $165,338.75 4 $2,782.54 $162,556.21
AH21-008 MTEC Locker Installations $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 4 $20,000.00
AH21-009 Campus IT Upgrades $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 4 $25,000.00
AH21-010 Bldg. T Power Modifications $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 4 $5,000.00
HL19-002 Lighting Replacements, Site Wide $211,791.72 $0.00 $211,791.72 4 $103,374.37 $108,417.35
HL21-002 PE Bldg Entrance Roof Replacement $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 4 -$4,370.34 $44,370.34
OR17-001 Boiler Replacement $2,130,037.44 $0.00 $2,130,037.44 4 $527,335.79 $1,602,701.65
OR19-003 Signage Upgrade, Site Wide $1,193,467.50 $0.00 $1,193,467.50 4 $264,706.01 $928,761.49
OR19-006 Smith Theatre Lighting Upgrade $426,846.28 $0.00 $426,846.28 4 $426,846.28
OR21-007 Bldg. B Chemistry Lab Epoxy Flooring $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 4 $25,000.00
OR21-008 CW Building Mgmt Control Panel Upgrades $0.00 $70,000.00 $70,000.00 4 $70,000.00
OR21-009 Culinary Oven Removal $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 4 $8,000.00
RO16-002 HVAC Repair (HV1E), Bldg. A $233,427.51 $30,000.00 $263,427.51 4 $107,328.18 $156,099.33
RO20-004 Market Place & Bookstore Renovation $473,294.29 $285,000.00 $758,294.29 4 $1,994.69 $756,299.60
SF17-001 Site work & Small Projects $49,982.55 $8,000.00 $57,982.55 4 $24,705.57 $33,276.98
SF18-003 Public Safety Relocation $86,572.63 $0.00 $86,572.63 4 $6,870.00 $79,702.63
AH19-006 Hallway Floor Replacement, Bldg. J $130,906.55 $100,000.00 $230,906.55 5 $181,108.21 $49,798.34
AH20-002 MTEC Parking Lot Replacement $512,366.68 $5,000.00 $517,366.68 5 $426,465.47 $90,901.21
AH20-008 Bldg. T Office Modification $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 5 $2,782.81 $7,217.19
AH20-009 Bldg. A Receiving Lot Restorations $44,155.40 $100,000.00 $144,155.40 5 $91,683.97 $52,471.43
AH21-007 Bldgs. E & F Selected Carpet Replacement $0.00 $130,000.00 $130,000.00 5 $121,776.80 $8,223.20
CW21-004 Carpet/Flooring Replacement $150,000.00 -$150,000.00 $0.00 5 $0.00
HL19-005 Entry Door Replacements & Hardware Upgrades, Site Wide $66,221.36 $0.00 $66,221.36 5 $37,174.71 $29,046.65
OR19-005 Bldgs. A-D Tunnel Drainage Restoration $195,942.10 $0.00 $195,942.10 5 $136,085.32 $59,856.78
OR20-013 Bldg. A Pilot Classroom Enhancements $5,005.12 $0.00 $5,005.12 5 $4,806.00 $199.12
OR21-004 Building F/G Elevator Restoration $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 5 $28,448.00 $1,552.00
OR21-006 Bldg. M 2nd Floor Carpeting Replacement $0.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 5 $33,717.00 $1,283.00
RO19-002 Parking Structure Restoration, North $455,362.70 $0.00 $455,362.70 5 $360,661.82 $94,700.88
R0O20-005 Bldg. C Roof Repair $75,584.31 $30,000.00 $105,584.31 5 $1,960.00 $103,624.31
SF19-006 Parking Lot Improvements $153,354.87 $0.00 $153,354.87 5 $139,918.45 $13,436.42
AH21-001 Site Work & Small Projects $150,000.00 -$120,000.00 $30,000.00 $1,975.00 $28,025.00
D021-001 Site Work & Small Projects $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $561.20 $99,438.80
HL21-001 Site Work & Small Projects $150,000.00 -$40,000.00 $110,000.00 $4,615.65 $105,384.35




2021 RENOVATION / MAJOR MAINTENANCE PROGRAM

Quarter End Date: December 31, 2020

Project ID Project Name Initial Budget | Adjustments + /- | Adjusted Budget || Status || Committed Cost Balance
OR21-001 Site Work & Small Projects $500,000.00 -$145,000.00 $355,000.00 $38,665.58 $316,334.42
RO21-001 Site Work & Small Projects $150,000.00 -$30,000.00 $120,000.00 $120,000.00
SF21-001 Site Work & Small Projects $100,000.00 -$88,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00
CW21-000 Construction Mgmt Core Staff $400,000.00 $0.00 $400,000.00 $125,496.32 $274,503.68
CW21-998 Academic Enhancements $1,000,000.00 -$853,000.00 $147,000.00 $147,000.00
CW21-999 Emerging Needs / Contingency / Emergency Repair $1,000,000.00 -$585,000.00 $415,000.00 $415,000.00

Grand Total| $69,365,978.40 $0.00| $69,365,978.40 $8,214,634.79| $60,189,343.61

1=Programming 2 =Design

3=Bid 4 =Construction

5 = Completed

6 = Postponed




OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE’
Excellence Empowered.”

INFORMATION

Board Agenda Item 8.3
February 16, 2021

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY QUARTERLY REPORT
October 1 to December 31, 2020




IT PROJECTS

Quarterly Status Report as of December 31, 2020

Select a Quarter End Date to view the Report:

Description

Campus Server Replacement

Chosen Name

Communication and Collaboration tools

COVID-19 Screening App

DocuSign

E Doc and E Workflows

Network Edge Replacement

Text Aggregator

VDI

Web Advisor to Self-Service Migration

Totals

December 31, 2020 v
Location Status
cw Complete
w Complete
w Implementation
w Complete
w Implementation
cw Deferred
w Implementation
w Complete
w Complete
w Implementation

Progress

il
il
all
alll
all
ol
all
alll
alll
all

2020-21
Budget $

$100,000

$0

$150,000

$0

$75,000

$160,000

$1,550,000

$50,000

$1,000,000

$100,000

$3,185,000

2020-21 2020-21
Committed Balance
Costs

$98,208 $1,792
$0 $0
$150,000 $0
$0 $0
$54,000 $21,000
$138,250 $21,750
$1,550,000 $0
$12,051 $37,949
$1,000,000 $0
$23,000 $77,000

$3,025,509 $159,491

Multi-year
Project



IT Capital Project Descriptions

Campus Server Replacement

This refers to servers and disk storage installed on our campuses used to manage printer queues, host
campus specific shares, software applications, and deploy computer images. The existing servers are
past their useful lives and need to be replaced.

Chosen Name
This refers to a software modification project that allows students and employees to select a chosen
name that is presented in college reports, rosters, and other records.

Communication and Collaboration tools

This is a project to implement the Microsoft Office 365 suite for use by employees to improve college-
wide efficiency, effectiveness, and collaboration. In addition, this same software suite will be used to
replace our aging Infomart intranet.

COVID-19 Screening App

This refers to a self-service electronic form hosted on the MyOCC website (for students) and Infomart
(for employees) to record answers to COVID screening questions before students or employees arrive
on campus. The Screening App provides information for contact tracing and communication
compliance for Environmental Health and Safety.

DocusSign (Electronic Signatures)

This refers to a web-based platform that gives students the ability to 1) securely upload
forms/documents and 2) sign forms online instead of signing paper forms in person on campus which is
imperative during the COVID-19 pandemic. This platform is certified by the federal government to
allow official documents (FAFSA forms, etc.) to be signed electronically.

eDoc and eWorkflow (electronic document and electronic workflow)

This project refers to the expansion of our document imaging solution to all departments throughout
the college in an attempt to eliminate all paper documents and move to a ‘paper-free’ workplace. This
project provides a ‘greener’, more efficient, more effective college.

Network Edge Replacement
This refers to the networking switches installed on campus that connect student, employee computers
and other devices to the OCC network.

Text Aggregator

This refers to the purchase of text message capacity for the college to use to communicate with our
students. Text messaging will be added as a channel to a variety of departments who provide student
services including Counseling, Admissions, ASC, Registrar, etc.



VDI (Virtual Desktop Infrastructure)

VDI is a virtualization technology that hosts a desktop (PC) operating system and/or software on a
centralized server in a data center. VDI provides easier access to academic software for students by
publishing the software to the device where they log in while allowing better asset utilization for the
college by reducing the need for discipline-specific classrooms and labs.

Web Advisor to Self-Service Migration

This is a long term, extensive project to transition many Colleague functions for both students and
employees from Web Advisor (a platform that is scheduled to be shut down in 2021) to the new
Colleague ‘Self-Service’ platform.



OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE®
Excellence Empowered.”

INFORMATION

Board Agenda Item 8.4
February 16, 2021

OCC FOUNDATION REPORT
QUARTERLY PROGRESS TOWARD CALENDAR-YEAR GOALS
January 1 to December 31, 2020

The mission of the OCC Foundation is to obtain and allocate financial support to advance the mission and goals of
Oakland Community College. The Foundation sets and tracks its goals on a calendar-year basis to correspond to the
thinking and behavior of the typical donor.

Highlights

With the calendar year complete, the Foundation recorded its best fundraising total ever, breaking the previous record set
in CY2001. In CY2020, 412 donors gave $765.937.98 toward the goal of $578,500 from 476 donors. This represents a
53.4% increase over the total raised in CY2019, thanks to the largest single gift in the Foundation's history. Alongside
this success, the Foundation struggled with certain categories of giving due to the pandemic, falling short particularly in
the areas of new donor acquisition and the retention of corporate donors.

The Matching Gift Challenge, which ran from October through December, surpassed its goal of $88,000, raising
$96.530.50 for the Student Success Fund. Twenty OCC business and community partners committed $44,000 as a dollar-
for-dollar match to inspire support for the student emergency fund. Donors responded generously, giving $52,530.50. In
all, the Foundation received $104,800.50 in gifts designated to the Fund during the calendar year.

New scholarships funded this quarter include the third Don & Margie Arsen Endowed Scholarship, the Diane & Victor
HVAC/R Systems Technology Endowed Scholarship, and the Ellician Progress Accomplishment Thriving Hope
Scholarship. The PATH Scholarship is a competitive grant won from Ellucian, OCC's constituent management system
vendor.

The Foundation assisted the College in distributing $3.7 million in direct aid to OCC students through the CARES Act
Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund grant. Students used the Foundation's online scholarship application system to
easily apply for the funding and Foundation personnel assisted with related student questions and communications.

The invested assets of the Foundation returned 7.84% for the calendar year, growing to a record market value of
$8.242,146 on December 31, 2020 compared to $7,182,319 on December 31, 2019. The net return over the prior three
years has averaged 5.44%; over the prior five years, 7.23%.




OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE’

Excellence Empowered.”

INFORMATION

Board Agenda Item 8.4

OCC FOUNDATION REPORT

QUARTERLY PROGRESS TOWARD CALENDAR-YEAR GOALS

January 1 to December 31, 2020

February 16, 2021

The mission of the OCC Foundation is to obtain and allocate financial support to advance the mission and goals of
Oakland Community College. The Foundation sets and tracks its goals on a calendar-year basis to correspond to the
thinking and behavior of the typical donor. Fiscal year results are provided here as well.

CY2019 Actual CY2020 Goals CY2020 Actual % of Goal
Count Amount Count Amount Count Amount Count Amount

Total 461 $499,197 476 $578,500 412 $765,938 86.6% 132.4%
Giving Level

$100,000 and up 0 $0 1 $100,000 1 $203,463 100.0% 203.5%

$10,000 and up 12 190,521 11 140,000 12 299,161 109.1% 213.7%

$1,000 to $9,999 113 249,973 118 280,000 92 199,851 78.0% 71.4%

Under $1,000 336 58,704 346 58,500 307 63,463 88.7% 108.5%
Retention Status

Acquired 135 $75,065 138 $89,000 87 $51,383 63.0% 57.7%

Recovered 60 60,830 67 57,000 79 49,115 117.9% 86.2%

Retained 266 363,302 271 432,500 246 665,440 90.8% 153.9%
Retained from Prior Year 57.6% 67.6%  58.8% 86.6%  53.4% 133.3% 90.8% 153.9%



OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE’
Excellence Empowered.’

INFORMATION

Board Agenda Item 8.5
February 16, 2021

STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE

Strategic planning and the implementation of the 2020-2021 initiatives remains on track.
Currently, the process has engaged more than 150 stakeholders from across the entirety of the
organization in helping to shape the strategic direction of the College. Through a review and
vetting process, 13 actions are currently moving forward in the process. A small number deferred
to better align with the institutional cycle of budget and staff planning. The remaining actions,
most of which dealt with diversity, equity, inclusion and justice (DEIJ) and those related to
human resources were intentionally put on hold pending the hiring of the Vice Chancellor for
Human Resources and Diversity, Equity and Inclusion. The College is currently preparing for its
annual strategic plan update and celebration in March.

On the operational side of strategic planning, Dan Gonder from Six Disciplines consulting has
been working with all of the strategic action teams to conduct the first annual audit of strategic
planning at Oakland Community College. The last of these meetings will occur the week of
February 8, 2021 and the findings will be presented to the college Executive Coucil by the end of
the month or early March. Continuous quality improvement initiatives continue. The College is
in the infancy of discussions to developing a three-year plan to apply for the Malcolm Baldrige
National Quality Award in 2024.

One final operational note, through the past year of discussion and planning, it has been revealed
that the initial composition of Strategic Directions and Objectives created a framework with
multiple points of overlap and unnecessary complexity. The first iteration was a well-intentioned
collaborative endeavor but as these processes evolve into the second year, the Chief Strategy
Officer will be working with a team of interdisciplinary partners to consolidate this structure into
a more effective and efficient planning schema. This update will be provided to the Board
during the annual strategic plan update in June.



	Confidentiality Notice
	021621 BOT Meeting Agenda
	011221 BOT Special Meeting Minutes
	011221 BOT Regular Meeting Minutes
	4.3 011221 Closed Session Minutes
	February 16, 2021

	6.1 Fall Monitoring Report
	7.1 Tuition Rates
	Board Agenda Item 7.1
	WHY THE ACTION IS BEING RECOMMENDED
	MOTION

	7.2 Appointment of Audit Committee Members
	PROBLEM/NEEDS STATEMENT
	MOTION

	8.1 Finance Quarterly Report
	1_Cover_Quarterly _Dec2020
	INFORMATION
	Board Agenda Item 8.1


	2  IntroComments December2020
	3_Quaterly stm_DEC2020
	DEC 2020


	8.2 Facilities Quarterly Report
	8.3 IT Quarterly Report
	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY QUARTERLY REPORT

	8.4 OCC Foundation Quarterly Report
	Sheet1

	8.5 Strategic Plan Update

